Förvaltningshögskolans rapporter nummer 127

Where did all the women go?

Representation of women and men in the Standing Committees of the European Parliament

Maja Rhodin Edlund

Where did all the women go?
Representation of women and men in the Standing Committees of the European Parliament
Maja Rhodin Edlund
Första upplagan
Första tryckningen

©2013 Författaren Tryckning Kompendiet ISSN 1401-7199



Preface

The School of Public Administration is the only coherent multidisciplinary education in Sweden and we annually exam about 50 Master Degrees. In general, our students produce high quality master thesis, and some of them are even excellent.

Maja Rhodin Edlund's thesis is an example of the latter. Her thesis is written within one of our prioritized themes: gender equality. She examines the composition of, and assignments to, the standing committees of the European Parliament (EP) in all direct elected EPs, covering the years 1979 to 2009, in order to test feminist theories concerning the impact of sex on the assignment of individual committee members. A quite extensive data set is systematically analyzed by using the statistical tools of cross tabulation and logistic regression.

It is shown that women are overrepresented in EP committees concerned with social welfare policies, but underrepresented in EP committees concerned with the basic functions of the EU policies, and economic and technic policies; and that sex has an impact on assignments to EP committees concerned with social welfare policies and the basic functions of the EU policies. The findings suggest that feminist theory can bring important insight into the study of women's representation in the EP. Although the theory needs to be revised and further developed at the supranational, hence, the findings thus encourage further research on the matter.

Stig Montin
Professor, School of Public Administration

Contents

1	Introduction	1
1.1	Disposition	3
2	Women's political representation	5
2.1	Theorizing women's political representation	5
2.2	Improving women's political representation in Europe	8
2.3	Women in the EP	. 10
3	The EP committees from an empirical to a theoretical perspective	15
3.1	Overview of the EP committees	. 15
3.2	Literature on the EP committee assignments	19
3.3	Application of feminist theories of legislative organization to the EP	22
4	Methodology	. 32
4.1	Data and measures	32
4.2	Statistical tools	34
5	Results	. 38
5.1	Where are the women?	38
5.2	Does sex matter?	43
6	Conclusions	. 90
Rof	oroncos	93

Appendix 1-5

The expansion of the EP committee system	97
Classification of the EP committees	100
Classification of the EP party groups	105
Codebook of the datasets	107
Control of the number of seats in the different groups	108

1 Introduction

The European Parliament (EP) has undergone a rapid transformation since the late 1970s. Having begun life as a consultative assembly, its involvements in legislation, budgetary politics and oversight within the European Union (EU) has grown rapidly since the first direct elections in 1979 and the Single European Act (SEA) in July 1987 (Whitaker 2011:1). Subsequently, the power of the EP has grown with each treaty, most recently the Treaty of Lisbon in December 2009, which placed the EP, in most policy domains, on an equal footing with the Council of Ministers under the co-decision procedure. Today, the EP is, arguably, more powerful than most of its national counterparts (Yordanova 2011:597; Yoshinaka et al. 2010:457). Being the only direct elected institution of the EU, it owes its empowerment to the hopes of solving the EU's "democratic deficit" problem. The Parliament is presumed to increase the openness and transparency of the EU decision-making process, and decrease the distance between the EU and its citizens by translating their preferences and interests into EU legislation (Yordanova 2011:597).

The ability of the EP to fulfill these goals is largely shaped by its internal organization, by its faculty to exploit its resources and institutional powers effectively and thus exert influence in the EU framework (Bowler and Farrell 1995:220f). Like most national legislatures, the EP has a committee system that forms its "legislative backbone" (Whitaker 2011:1f). It is in the standing committees where the most of the EP's legislative work is carried out, where parliamentary inquiries are executed and where individual Members of the European Parliament (MEPs) can exercise power. Previous research on the EP's part in EU policy-making has shown that the EP committees "play a vital role in EU legislation" (Neuhold 2001:21), and that the EP's positions are negotiated and in most case already decided at the committee stage of the parliamentary legislative process (Mamadouh and Raunio 2003:348; Yordanova 2009:254).

Owning to their increasing importance, the EP committees have recently attracted scholarly attention, including studies on the composition and assignments of the EP committees (Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Whitaker 2011; Yordanova 2009). However, although the EP committee membership can largely affect the type of legislation the EP adopts, it is still not clear how representative it is to the overall plenary (Yordanova 2009:254). Thus, even if a key question in committee studies is whether committees are representative of the legislatures they serve (McElroy 2006:6), and despite an increased awareness of the important role played by the EP committees. One research area that to date has been largely neglected is women's representation in the EP committees.

However, although women's representation in the EP committees is a research area in which the knowledge remains limited, feminist theories of legislative organization is an established scholarly. Previous studies on women's representation in national parliamentary committees have found that women, once they have been elected to Parliaments, often are found to be concentrated in certain types of committees. More specific, in committees that are concerned with issues related to what can be classified as typical "female"1. Additionally, it has also been found that women parliamentarians are significantly more likely to be assigned to health care and welfare committees than men, and less likely than men to be assigned to committees dealing with business and private economic concerns. (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999) Thus, feminist theories of legislative organization focus on the numbers of women in Parliaments and highlights two questions in relation to women's representation: first, where are women represented and, second, where are women not represented? By addressing these two questions, feminist theories of legislative organization gives indications of the way the power is distributed between women and men in Parliaments (Kantola 2009:380). Hence, women's representa-

-

¹ The concepts female and male refers here to gender roles, see Chapter 3 for a further discussion.

tion in the EP committees is consequently linked to indications of the distribution of power between women and men within the EP. But, nonetheless, a systematic examination of the composition of women and men in the EP committees, and the effect of sex² on assignments to the EP committees have yet to be undertaken.

In this study, the composition of and assignments to, the EP committees will be examined in all direct elected EPs (seven in total). This study aims to test feminist theories of legislative organization on the EP committees, with the broader aim to increase the knowledge of women's representation in the EP committees. The research questions are thus:

- Are women MEPs more or less commonly found in certain types of EP Committees?
- Does sex have an impact on the assignment of individual MEPs to EP committees?

1.1 Disposition

The study proceeds as follows: In Chapter 2, women's political representation is thorough theorized and discussed. The chapter begins with a presentation and discussion of feminist theories of women's political representation, followed by an outlining of the development of women's representation in the EP. A review of the relevant literature on women's descriptive representation thereafter ends the chapter. In Chapter 3, the EP committees are considered from both an empirical and a theoretical perspective. The chapter begins with an overview of the expansion of the EP committees, which is followed by a presentation of the formal EP committee assignment system. Thereafter follows a review of the relevant literature on EP committee assignments and a presentation and discussion of the feminist theories of legislative organization, and also a new proposed classifi-

⁻

² The concept sex refers here to the legal sex, which in this study is restricted to only two sexes, woman and man.

cation of the EP committees. A presentation of the derived hypotheses and a discussion of the control variables included in the study thereafter end the chapter. In Chapter 4, the methodology of the empirical analysis of the study is outlined, and subsequently, in Chapter 5, the results are presented and analyzed. Lastly, in Chapter 6, a discussion of the results and conclusions close the study.

2 Women's political representation

In the following chapter, women's political representation is thorough theorized and discussed. The first part of the chapter focuses on feminist theories of women's political representation and establishes why this study's focus, on the women MEPs in the EP committees, should matter. In the second part, the policies adopted by the EU to promote a balanced representation of women and men in the political decision-making process is presented and discussed. It is shown that the effectiveness of EU's policies can be questioned. Thereafter, in the third part of the chapter, the development of women's representation in the EP is mapped out, followed by a review of the relevant literature on women's descriptive representation. The review shows that women's representation in the EP committees is a research area that, even by feminist researches, has been largely neglected.

2.1 Theorizing women's political representation

For a long time, feminist scholars have debated the question: does it matter whether women are represented in Parliaments or not? Phillips (1998) famously identified four arguments in support of women's political representation: 1) the importance of symbolic representation, as women politicians act as *role models* for future candidates; 2) numerically equal representation between women and men in Parliaments is a sing of *justice*; 3) women are positioned to represent women's *interests* better than men; and 4) women's political representation *renews democracy*. Dovi (2007) later built upon this, and put forward two additional arguments: 5) the *trust* argument, which implies that women's political representation is crucial for women's confidence in political institutions; and 6) the *legitimacy* argument,

which implies that the presence of women politicians strengthens the legitimacy of democratic institutions.

Women's political representation can thus be justified in its own terms: it is normatively desirable that Parliaments reflect the composition of women and men in society and include representatives from both sexes (Kantola 2009:380). On the other hand, it is also possible to stress the benefits that women's political representation produces, by way of improving the deliberative process, increasing democratic legitimacy and reducing distrust (Mansbridge 1999:654). The point of departure for these arguments origins from the theory of politics of preference (Phillips 1995) which suggest that individuals' interests are connected to experiences, which in turn are linked to sex. This is built upon the assumption that women and men have different experiences in their everyday life, and that women politicians, at least to some extent, share the experiences of other women, and therefore are better equipped to represent the "interests of women" (Wängnerud 2009:52). In other words, the arguments predict a link between descriptive and substantive representation³, that is, a belief that women politicians will have a substantive impact on the political decision-making process. That women politicians' represents the "interests of women" and therefore will affect public policy in favor for women. However, the expectation that an increasing number of women in legislatures will result in more and better public policies for women, are not without problems.

First, the relationship between descriptive and substantive representation is hard to capture (Wängnerud 2009:59). In the feminist literature today, there is both a lack of agreement on what to expect when the number of women in Parliaments increases, and competing views on which share of the seats in Parliaments women need to occupy, for the impact of women's presence will become apparent.

-

³ In research on women in Parliaments, there is a widely used distinction between substantive and descriptive representation. The distinction roughly corresponds with whether the focus is on the effects of women's presence in Parliament or on the number of women in Parliament. (Wängnerud 2009:52)

Second, women are by no means a coherent group. Women parliamentarians have different experiences affecting their interests, for example ethnicity, class, age and sexual orientation, and it is not desirable, or even possible, to group the diversity of women's experiences into one single category of "women's interests" (Kantola 2009:381). However, in research on descriptive representation, farreaching definitions of women's interests are not necessary (Wängnerud 2009:53). The focus is instead directed towards *where* women are represented and *where not*, and by addressing this issue, research on descriptive representation gives indications of the way that power is distributed between women and men in the political decision-making process (Kantola 2009:380).

This study does not attempt to make claims about substantive representation of women or about constitution of gender in the political representation process. Rather, this study's focus on women's representation in the EP committees is pertinent as it may give some indications of the way that power is distributed between women and men in the EP. Thus, women's political representation in the EP committees is an important research area and its importance is also stressed by the fact the EU, over the two past decades, has adopted measures to improve women's political representation in both the member states' Parliaments and in the EU's institutions. In the following section, the policies adopted by the EU to promote a balanced representation of women and men in the political decision-making process are presented and discussed.

2.2 Improving women's political representation in Europe

The EU has encompassed the agenda of balanced representation of women and men in the political decision-making process since the 1990s. Initially, the EU's first steps to advance equality between women and men were taken in the Treaties of Rome (1957) Article 119, in which it was stipulated that men and women should receive equal pay for equal work. This initial step was though taken in an all-man environment and it was not until the preparation of the Equal Treatment Directive in 1976, that the first feminist actors were included in working groups (Hoskyns 1996:101f).⁴

Although, since then, the EU's view on women's participation in political decision-making has altered dramatically. For example, the EP now states in one of its key documents in this issue, that equal participation of men and women in decision-making "strengthen democracy, by taking account of the interests of the whole of society, and promote its proper functioning" and as a result leads to more "efficient use of human resources" (European Parliament 2000:16). The EU has both been influenced by international developments, such as the 1995 Beijing Platform for Action, and has itself been an important actor in pushing for balanced representation of women and men in political decision-making internationally (Kantola 2009:383).

The EU's first action on women's representation in political decision-making was taken with the adoption of the Third Action Programme on Equal Opportunities (1991-1995), in which the importance of the participation of women in political decision-making

⁴ During the formulation of Article 119, the Commission established a special "Article 119" group, however, even if the documentation does not reveal who the members of this group were, Hoskyns (1996) argue that "it seems highly likely that they were almost entirely men." due to the fact that, even ten years later, few women were in-

for equal opportunities policies was recognized for the first time.⁵ This was later followed by the Council Resolution in 1995 on balanced participation of women and men in decision-making, and the Council Recommendation in 1996 on the promotion of positive action for achieving a balanced participation of women and men in the decision-making process (Council of the European Union 1996). Three years after the adopting of the Council Recommendation, nine indicators were established by the Council for measuring women's participation in power structures. The indicators showed that participation was far from being sufficient both at national and EU level. (European Parliament 2000:13)

Further, in 2000 the Commission published a report on the implementation of the Council Recommendation (European Commission 2000a). The Commission gave a new definition of balanced representation and set 40 percent as the minimum level of participation of women or men in committees and expert groups. The Commission noted that there was a variation in the perception of balanced representation in the member states with the Nordic countries and the United Kingdom proposing 50 percent participation whereas the majority of countries considered a participation rate of at least 30 percent to represent a balance. (European Commission 2000b) The Commission's definition was thus a result of an increased frustration on the lack of implementation and due the fact that the Council Recommendation mentioned the need for "balanced representation" without defining in figures the term "balanced".

Increasing the number of women in the political decision-making process was again brought up as one of the priorities in the Commission's Roadmap to equality between women and men (2006-2010), and in the current Commission's Strategy for equality between women and men (2010-2015), equality in the decision-making pro-

 $^{^{5}}$ In the first two Action Programmes, the emphasis was on equal opportunities at work.

cess is one of five priority areas.⁶ One of the key actions in the Commission's Strategy is to promote greater participation by women in EP elections, including as candidates, and particular in the 2014 EP election.

As shown above, the EU has paid attention to the representation of women in the member states' Parliaments and in the EU's institutions and demanded measures to increase it. However, the effectiveness of these strategies can be questioned. For instance, the implementation of the Council Recommendation and the Council Resolution in the member states have been poor and the impact of these strategies limited (Kantola 2009:385). In many cases it has been a matter of interpretation and definition whether balanced representation of women and men has been achieved. The question is thus how women's political representation looks like in the EP. In the following section the development of women's representation in the EP is mapped out, followed by a review of the relevant literature on women's descriptive representation, which shows that the knowledge of women's representation in the EP committees remains limited.

2.3 Women in the EP

Since 1979 when the EP was directly elected for the first time more and more women have gradually entered the Parliament. At the outset, the Common Assembly of the European Coal and Steel Community (1952-1958) included one woman out of 78 representatives (1.3 percent). This increased marginally to 3 percent in the Parliament of Six (1958-1972) and to 5.5 percent in 1978. (Norris and Franklin 1997:188) These MEPs where nominated by national legislatures and the responsibility for the low representation of women rested with the national parliamentary parties. In this context, the 1979 elections represented a breakthrough, resulting in an increase of

٠

⁶ In December 2010, the Council adopted Conclusions in support for the implementation of the European Commission's Strategy for equality between women and men (2010-2015).

the number of women to 16 percent. The percentage of women MEPs has since then been increasing steadily to 35 percent in the current 7th EP, however nonetheless still lower than the Commission's definition of balanced representation of women and men (40 percent). Diagram 1 displays the development of women's representation in the EP from the 1st EP to the current 7th EP.

40 35 30 25 5 0 1st EP (1979-1984) (1984-1989) (1989-1994) (1999-2004) (2004-2009) (2009-)

Diagram 1 The development of women's representation in the EP

Source: The official website of the European Commission.

Although the number of women MEPs has increased over the years, the number of women MEPs elected in the member states varies substantially. For example, in the current 7th EP, 62 percent of the Finnish and 50 percent of the Estonian MEPs are women, compared to 18 percent of the Czech Republic and 17 percent of the Italian MEPs. Notably is also that Malta has not yet had any women MEPs (The official website of the European Commission). Further, even if women constitute 35 percent of the representatives in the current 7th EP, it is still at a higher level than in most of the member states' national Parliaments. The average percentage of women parliamentarians in the current EU-27 is 26 percent, although in Hungary and Malta, for example, women only constitute 9 percent of the members of the Parliaments, compared to Sweden, where women constitute 44 percent (The official website of the European Commission).⁷

⁷ Single or Lower House of Parliament in the current EU-27.

2.3.1 Literature on women's descriptive representation

There is a large body of literature that has focused on the numbers of women in national Parliaments and developed explanations for cross-nation variations. Traditionally, feminist scholars have distinguished between supply-side and demand-side factors, where the former relating to the availability of women parliamentarians and the latter to their usage (Kantola 2009:387). For example, women's resources including time, money and the levels of education and gainful employment among women may result in women being less able than men to contribute to campaigns, take on poorly paid positions in local or regional governments or finance their own campaign. However, the focus of scholarly research in Europe has gradually shifted, from women's lack of resources or lack of will to participate in politics, towards institutional and cultural explanations.

It has been established that women do better in electoral system based on proportional representation and multi-member constituencies, than majority system and single member constituencies. Further, political parties have also been found to be important, as the variations in proportion between women and men are even greater across parties than across nations (Wängnerud 2009:54ff). Here, political ideology and party organization have found to play the leading roles, as parties on the left tend to send more women to Parliament and centralized organizations with ties to organizations outside the party are favorable for women, due to the fact that they provide more points of access. Other more cultural explanations emphasize on socio-economic and socio-cultural factors such as economic development, secularization and the level of gender-equality, for the number of women elected.

Thus, the EP is a very suitable object for studies on women's representation since there is a considerable heterogeneity in culture, economic conditions and political institutional set-up among the member states, which all has found to have an impact on the number of women elected to Parliaments. Owning up to its intriguingly, the EP has in recent years attracted feminist scholarly attention, which

seeks to explain why there are more women in the EP as opposed to many of the members states' national Parliaments, including studies on factors related to institutional circumstances (Footitt 1998; Vallance and Davis 1986) and women's policy network's activism (Krook 2002; Lombardo and Meier 2007). However, although feminist scholars have developed explanatory factors for both the number of women's representatives in national Parliaments and in the EP, little or even no attention has been paid to the women inside the EP (Galligan and Clavero 2008:5). Thus, no questions have been asked in relation to what happens when women actually are in place in the EP, and to date, no study has so far sought to explain the internal organization of the EP from a feminist perspective. Galligan and Clavero (2008:6f) suggest that the lack of research addressing this issue may derive from the difficulty of applying models that have been developed at the national level to a supranational context. An added difficulty is that the EU is quite unique in many respects, since it has no other supranational comparator. As a result, women's representation in the EP committees is not a well-researched area and the knowledge remains limited. But, as shown above, women's representation in the EP committees is linked to indications of the distribution of power between women and men within the EP, and it is therefore essential that the knowledge of women's representation in the EP committees increases.

In summary, the EU has embraced the agenda of balanced representation of women and men in the political decision-making process since the 1990s, although the effectiveness of the policies adopted by the EU has been questioned (Kantola 2009:385). For instance, even if women occupy a higher percentage of the seats in the current 7th EP than the average percentage of the seats in the national Parliaments in the current EU-27 (35 percent compared to 26 percent), the percentage of women in the current 7th EP is nonetheless still lower than the Commission's definition of balanced representation of women and men (40 percent).

Further, feminist scholars have for a long time focused on the numbers of women in national Parliaments and developed explanations for cross-nation variations. In recent years, feminist scholarly have also directed their attention to the numbers of women elected to the EP in comparison to the national Parliaments, and developed explanatory factors for variations. However, little or no attention has been paid to what happens when women actually are in place in the EP, thus research on women's representation in the EP committees has, even by feminist researches, been largely neglected. But, the importance of research and increased knowledge in this area is underlined by the fact that women's representation in the EP committees is linked to indications of the distribution of power between women and men within the EP.

3 The EP committees from an empirical to a theoretical perspective

In this chapter, the EP committees are considered from both an empirical and a theoretical perspective. The first part of the chapter shows the expansion of the EP committees and a presentation of the formal EP assignment system. It is shown that there is no formal rule that require that the composition of women and men in the EP committees should reflect the composition of women and men in the overall plenary. Thereafter, in the second part, the relevant literature on EP committee assignments is reviewed. The review shows that no study on EP committee assignments so far, has fully explored the impact of sex on the assignment of individual members to the EP committees. In the third part of the chapter, feminist theories of legislative organization are applied on the EP. First, a discussion regarding how this study relates to the concepts of "female" policy areas and "male" policy areas precedes the presentation of feminist theories of legislative organization. Thereafter, the classification of the EP committees and the derived hypotheses are presented. A discussion on the control variables included in the study ends the chapter.

3.1 Overview of the EP committees

Committees have played a central role in the EP since the institution was first established as the Common Assembly of the European Coal and Steel Community in 1952. The Common Assembly recognized that committees would help facilitate the problems inbuilt in coordinating work in an assembly that only was scheduled to meet in plenary a handful of times a year. For this purpose, it created seven committees to conduct Assembly business. (McElroy 2006:8; Whita-

ker 2011:26). However, it was not until the immediate aftermath of the first direct elections in 1979 that the committee system was significant expanded and developed (McElroy 2006:8). Thereafter, the range of committees expanded gradually, from 17 committees in the 1st EP to 20 committees in the 4th EP. Although, following the 1999 June elections, the number of committees was reduced from 20 to 17 as a part of streamlining of the EP's committee system (Whitaker 2011:29). This alternation was though reversed in the 6th EP, when the number of committees again increased to 20.8 Table 1 shows the expansion of the EP committees from the 1st EP to the current 7th EP (see Appendix 1 for a detailed overview of the EP committees), and the enlargement of the EU from 10 member states in the 1st EP to 27 member states in the current 7th EP

Table 1 Committee expansion of the EP from 1979 to 2009

	1 st EP (1979- 1984)	2 nd EP (1984- 1989)	3 rd EP (1989- 1994)	4 th EP (1994- 1999)	5 th EP (1999- 2004)	6 th EP (2004- 2009)	7 th EP (2009-)
No. of committees	17	18	19	20	17	20	20
No. of MEPs	434	518	518	626	788	732	754
Total no. of committee seats	523	599	651	768	876	861	848
Average committee size	31	33	34	38	52	43	42
No. of Member states	10	12	12	15	25	25	27

Source: The official EP website and Yordanova (2009).

Table 1 also displays that the size of the EP committees has increased over time. Average committee size rose from 31 members in the 1st EP to 52 members in the 5th EP. However, in the 6th EP, the

.

 $^{^8}$ For a more detailed overview of the development of the EP 's committee system, see for example Whitaker (2011).

average committee size decreased to 43 members and in the current 7th EP, the average committee size is 42 members. Although average committee size has varied over time, sizes vary even more significantly across committees within the same parliamentary term. For example, in the current 7th EP the Legal Affairs committee and Fisheries committee is composed of mere 25 members whereas the Foreign Affairs committee has 75 members.

The importance of the committee system is underlined by a survey of MEPs in 2010. When asked to choose their first preference from among the EP posts of Group President, National Delegation Leader, President of the EP or Committee Chair, more respondents opted for an EP committee chair rather than any of the other alternatives (Farrell et al. 2011). Thus, MEPs clearly value committee posts and consider that the EP committees are important arenas of power that matters to the legislate process within the EP (McElroy 2006:8).

3.1.1 The committee assignment system of the EP

The majority of MEPs serve on one committee as full members and on another as substitutes. However, multiple memberships are possible since the number of available committee seats always exceeds the number of parliamentarians (see Table 1) and not all MEPs are members in a committee. Officially, committee seats are assigned in a plenary vote every two and a half years. However, in practice, they are distributed before the plenary stage (Bowler and Farrell 1995:226; Mamadouh and Raunio 2003:338). The only reference in the EP Rules of Procedure states that:

"Members of committees and committees of inquiry shall be elected after nominations have been submitted by the political groups and the non-attached Members.

⁹ Of the respondents, 33% opted for committee chair as their first preference, compared with 29% opting for what would apparently seem to be the most prestigious parliamentary post, the presidency of the Parliament. Only 21% opted for leadership of their political group or leading their national delegation. (Farrell et al. 2011)

The Conference of Presidents shall submit proposals to Parliament. The composition of the committees shall, as far as possible, reflect the composition of Parliament." (Rule 186; EP, 2013)

The leaders of the EP party groups, together with the President of the EP, constitute the Conference of Presidents, which for each committee propose the number of seats and the allocation of seats between the EP party groups according to the political composition of the plenary, using the D'Hondt method. Thus, seats are allocated to the EP party groups proportionally to their size in the plenary. Thereafter, it is the EP party groups that internally decide on individual assignments, taking into consideration the sizes and wishes of their constituent national party delegation (Yordanova 2009:257)

The EP party groups do not apply any formal rules in the selection process, and past research on the 6th EP has revealed some differences in the procedure in the different groups. For example, in the big groups (Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats, and Group of the Party of European Socialists), seats are first distributed among the national party delegations and thereafter, individual seats are allocated within respective delegation. In the Liberal group (Group of the Alliance of Liberals and Democrats for Europe), the procedure is instead that each national delegation shall be allowed one committee seat, and then if there are any seats left, delegations can have another. Subsequently, once members have expressed their preferences for committee membership, the distribution of seats is done by the Bureau of the group. In the Green group (Group of the Greens/European Free Alliance) it is instead almost solely the members' individual interests that decide the assignment of seats in the committees. (Yordanova 2009:257)

To summaries, the above overview of the EP committee system shows that the range of the EP committees has expanded gradually since the 1st EP. Moreover, the majority of the MEPs are full members in one committee, and although the EP committees are important areas in which MEPs can exercise power within the EP, there

are no formal rules that require that the composition of women and men in the EP committees should reflect the composition of women and men in the overall plenary. After the Conference of Presidents has allocated seats to the EP party groups, according to the political composition of the plenary, the informal rules of the EP party groups determine individual committee assignments. As displayed above, these rules have shown to differ in different EP party groups. The question is thus what lays besides the formal and informal rules, hence, which factors that affect individual EP committee assignments. In the following section the relevant literature on EP committee assignments is reviewed. It is shown that although past studies on EP committee assignments have puzzled out some of the factors affecting individual committee assignments, no study has so far fully explored the impact of sex on the assignment of individual members to the EP committees.

3.2 Literature on the EP committee assignments

Due to the similarities between the EP and the United State (US) Congress¹⁰, a strong committee system twinned with relatively undisciplined parties in a legislature with no government resting on a vote of no confidence (Yoshinaka et al. 2010:458), previous research on EP committee assignments has to a large extended relied on the theoretical literature on the US legislature (Yordanova 2011:599f). In line with this literature, the majority of previous studies have asked question in relation to the predictions of either distribution, informational or partisan theory. Thus examined if MEPs join EP committees in order to: exercise distortional influence over the policy area they serve, enhance the EPs efficiency by serving the informational needs of the plenary, or if the control over committee assignments lays in hands of the EP party group leaders.

-

¹⁰ For a deeper discussion on the similarities between the EP and the US Congress, see McElroy (2007).

Bowler and Farrell (1995) found from their groundbreaking study on the 3rd EP (1989-1994), evidence that identified occupational and interests group attachments as "the only consistently significant determinants driving committee membership." (Bowler and Farrell 1995:234) Similarly, McElroy (2006) showed that policy expertise played a role in the assignment of members to the committees on Legal Affairs, Environment and Public Health and Industry in the 5th EP (1999-2004), suggesting that MEPs with relevant policy expertise or links to relevant interests groups are more likely than others to obtain an assignment in, at least, those committees. Further, Yordanova (2009) also found, in her study on the 6th EP (2004-2009), support for the importance of relevant expertise and interests for assignments to a wide range of committees. Yordanova showed that MEPs with relevant expertise were more likely to join committees that require technical knowledge, and that MEPs with special interests where more likely to join a committee whose area of operation addressed their interests. Additionally, Bowler and Farrell, McElroy and Yordanova all concluded in their studies that the composition of the EP committees, with minor expectations, were largely proportional to the partisan and national composition of the plenary.

To summarize, much of the previous research on committee assignments in the EP suggests that MEPs expertise and personal interests may be good predictors of committee assignments. As the 2010 survey of MEPs in the current 7th EP (2009-) has shown, the most important factor affecting MEPs committee assignments are: the importance of the issues that a committee covers (47.5%) and their professional expertise (45.5%), followed by their personal

interests (38.4%) (Farrell et al. 2011).¹¹ However, although past studies have largely deepened and increased our knowledge about the organizational principles of the EP committees and provided some answers to the question of which factors that affect individual EP committee assignments, the whole rationale behind is still not clear. As Chapter 2 showed, research on women's representation in the EP committees has to date, even by feminist explorations, been largely neglected. Consequently, no study has so far fully explored the impact of sex on the assignment of individual members to the EP committees.

There are at least to two explanations for this. First, the theoretical literature on the US legislature does not treat sex as an important and prominent factor of individual committee assignments. Second, the EP is at the supranational level, while the feminist models of legislative organizational have been developed at the national level, an added difficulty in applying models on the national level to the EP, is that the EP has no other supranational comparator. Thus, when applying models developed at the national level to the EP, a series of methodological problems arises. For example, the EP operates, in difference to national parliaments, in a multi-nation, multiparty EP setting with MEPs with strong electoral dependence on their national parties (Yordanova 2009:261). But in order to develop the knowledge of women's representation in the EP committees and fully examine the impact of sex on the assignment of individual members to the EP committees, feminist theories of legislative organization needs to be tested on the EP committees.

Furthermore, although the feminists theories are developed at the national level, the adaptability of the feminist theories to the EP can still be very fruitful, since the feminist theories solely suggest that

.

¹¹ Of the respondents, 47.5% opted for the importance of the issues that the committee covers as extremely important for committee choice, 45.5% opted for their professional expertise, 38.4% opted for their personal interests, 34.5% opted for the importance to their voters, 12.5% opted for previous membership in the last EP, 7.4% opted for being asked by their national party and 6.9% opted for being asked by their EP party group (Farrell et al. 2011).

the composition of, and assignments to, parliamentary committees can be explain by gender-roles, hence, of what can be expected being "female" or "male" policy areas (Wängnerud 1999). Thus, the differences can therefore serve as a basis for discussion of the explanatory power and adaptability of the feminist theories to the supranational context. Another factor which enable the adaptability the feminist theories to the EP is that all direct elected EPs are included in this study, thus by including all direct elected EPs, it is possible to compare the different EPs with each other and see if any patterns emerges in the data that can be generalized on future EPs.

In the following section, the feminist theories of legislative organization are presented, followed by a classification of the EP committees and the derived hypotheses. However, first, it needs to be discussed how this study relates to the concepts of "female" and "male" policy areas, a discussion which we now turn to.

3.3 Application of feminist theories of legislative organization to the EP

Feminist theories of legislative organization suggest that policy areas are linked to gender-roles. That some policy areas are linked to what can be seen as "female" while other policy areas are linked to what can be seen as "male". Thus, suggesting that is exist a gendered division between different policy areas, hence a division between "female" policy areas and "male" policy areas.

However, the usage of the labels "female" and "male" in relation to different policy areas are not without problems. "Female" and "male" are vague concepts and every attempt to categorize policy areas on the basis of them, runs the risk to reproduce preconceptions about the different sexes. Hence, the aim here is not to define which policy areas that is "female" or "male", through some, for example, idea about sameness or difference between the sexes. The categorization that is made is merely to test feminist research of legislative

¹² For a different view see Heath et al. (2005).

organization on the EP committees, and not to comment about "female" or "male" per se.

The following parts of this section are presented as followed. First, previous research on women's representation in parliamentary committees is presented. Thereafter, a new classification of the EP committees based on the concept pair *reproduction/production* is proposed, followed by the derived hypotheses and a discussion on the control variables included in the study.

3.3.1 Female and male policy areas

Previous empirical studies on women's representation in parliamentary committees have shown that women, once they have been elected to Parliaments, often are found to be concentrated in certain types of committees. More specific, in committees that are concerned with issues related to what can be classified as typical "female" policy areas.

Some of the first researchers that drew attention to this phenomenon were the authors to the book *Unfinished Democracy – Women in Nordic Politics*, in which the authors, among other things, studied the composition of women and men in the Nordic countries¹³ parliamentary committees, from the 1960s to the 1980s. The authors found that women parliamentarians often were seated in social affairs and education committees and held up a significant lower number of seats in finance and economy committees. Hence, the author concluded that women were allocated seats to committees dealing with issues connected with the traditional women's role and that men were assigned to committees focusing on issues that have traditionally fallen within the men's sphere. (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985)

The same pattern was later found by other feminist researchers. Thomas (1994), which is a pioneer of empirical research on sex and committee assignments, showed in her study on the U.S state-level where she followed the development overtime, that women were

-

¹³ Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway and Sweden.

significantly overrepresented in social political committees, traditionally "female-oriented" committees and underrepresented in committees that were concerned with business and private economy, traditionally "male-oriented" committees. Thomas showed that women representatives, in the 1970s, were concentrated in a narrow set of committee assignments, usually education committees. However, in 1988 this situation had changed, and women were found in all of the committees, although the proportion of women and men were not equal in all types of committees. Thomas found that women were significantly more likely than men to be members in health care and welfare committees, and less likely than men, to be members in committees dealing with business and private economic concerns. Further, the pattern was similar when Thomas broke down the aggregated data by state. In eleven out of twelve states, women were found more often than men in health care and welfare committees. In contrast, in nine of twelve states, women were less often than men found in business committees. (Thomas 1994:65f)

Similarly, Wängnerud (1999) found, in her study of the Swedish Parliament from 1971 to 1996, where she focused on committee assignments to the standing committees that women parliamentarians were overrepresented and underrepresented in different types of committees. In her study, Wängnerud classified the committees based on the concept pair reproduction/production, on what can be expected being "female" and "male", creating four groups in which the committees were placed in: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic. Wängnerud found that women more often were assigned to committees in the Social welfare and Culture/Law group, than men. In contrast, men were more often than women assigned to committees in the Basic functions and Economic/Technic group. However, Social welfare and Economic/Technic were the two most sex characterized groups, where women in the former were most overrepresented and in the latter most underrepresented. Wängnerud concluded that there existed a clear sex-pattern, and suggested that the differences in the compositions of women and men in the different groups were dependent on which policy areas the committees was concerned with, that is, typical "female-oriented" policy areas or typical "male-oriented" policy areas. However, Wängnerud also concluded that the pattern was decreasing over time and that it in the 1994 election was broken. In a later study of the Swedish Parliament, Wängnerud (2009) confirmed this conclusion, when she found that women only were underrepresented, occupying less than 40 percent of the seats, in one of the standing committees, namely the committee on social insurance, a formerly heavily "female" dominated policy area (Wängnerud 2009:61).

To summarize, previous research has shown that women parliamentarians more often than men parliamentarians, are seated in committees concerned with issues connected to typical "female-oriented" policy areas. The other side of the coin is that men parliamentarians more often than women parliamentarians are seated in committees that are concerned with issues focusing on typical "male-oriented" policy areas. The question is thus if the same pattern can be found in the EP committees.

3.3.2 Classification of the EP Committees

In order to make visible which of the EP committees that is expected to be concerned with typical "female-oriented" or typical "male-oriented" policy areas, the EP committees need to be classified. Here, the classification scheme of Wängnerud (1999) is used and the following categorization of the EP committees will thus depart from the concept pair reproduction/production.

A continuum between reproduction and production

Reproduction and production represents two extreme values on a continuum between of what can be expected being "female" and "male", and are commonly used concepts when women's and men's different positions in the society are analyzed (Rhode 1992:157; Wängnerud 1999:62). Reproduction refers to what in a broad sense can be said being the caring tasks in the society: care of children and

old, care of sick people et cetera. Traditionally, reproduction has been a "female" responsibility area and it has also been an area that to a great extent been connected to the family and the private sphere. Production, on the other hand, refers to what in a broad sense can be said being the society's production of goods, and has in another way been connected to the public sphere. It has also, traditionally, been a "male" responsibility area.

The EP committees have been divided into the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic. The Social welfare and Economic/Technic groups represented the two extremities (see Wängnerud 1999:62f). The EP committees that are expected to be concerned with typical "female-oriented" policy areas have been place in the Social welfare group, while the EP committees that are expected to be concerned with typical "male-oriented" policy areas have been placed in the Economic/Technic group. The EP committees placed in the two groups in the middle, Culture/Law and Basic functions are expected to be concern with less gender characterized policy areas.

Thus, the EP committees that have been placed in the Social welfare group are concerned with social welfare policies, such as employment and social affairs policies et cetera, policies which are seen as typical "female", while the EP committees that have been placed in the Economic/Technic group are concerned with economic and technic policies, such as international trade and budgets policies et cetera, policies which are seen as typical "male". The EP committees placed in the Culture/Law group are concerned with culture and law policies, such as civil liberties, justice and home affairs policies et cetera, policies that are seen as more "female" than "male", but not as gendered as the social welfare policies. Finally, the EP committees placed in the Basic functions group are concerned with policies connected to the basic functions of the EU, such as regional development policies et cetera, policies that are seen as more "male" than "female", but not as gendered as the economic and technic policies.

The dimension between reproduction and production is illustrated in Table 2. Table 2 also shows in which of the four groups: Social

welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees have been placed in. However, the classification offered in Table 2, only show the classification of the EP in the 6th and 7th EP, for the classification of the EP committees in the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th EP see Appendix 2.

In Table 2, there is also a description of the different EP committees' responsibilities. The description is to enable a critical assessment of the classification that has been made. Although the following classification of the EP committees was the one who was found to be most justified, one must still be aware that the classification probably will affect the study's results.

Table 2 Classification of the EP committees based on a continuum between reproduction and production and a description of the EP committees responsibilities

Reproduction Production Social welfare Culture/Law **Basic functions** Economic/Technic Committee: Committee: Committee: Committee: Development · Civil Liberties, · Agriculture and Budgets Employment and Justice and Rural Development Budgetary Control Social Affairs Home Affairs Fisheries Economic and Constitutional Environment. Foreign Affairs Monetary Affairs Public Health and Affairs • Regional Develop- Industry, Research Culture and Food Safety and Energy ment Education Internal Market Transport and International Trade and Consumer Legal Affairs Tourism Protection Petitions · Women's Rights and Gender Equal**Social welfare**: Employment and Social Affairs committee is responsible for employment policy and all aspects of social policy; Environment, Public Health and Food Safety committee is responsible for environmental policy and public health and food safety issues; Internal Market and Consumer Protection committee is responsible for coordination at Community level of national legislation and protection of the economic interests of consumers; Development committee is responsible for the, implementation and monitoring of the development and cooperation policy of the EU; Women's Rights and Gender Equality committee is responsible for the definition, promotion and protection of women's rights in the EU and related Community measures.

Culture/Law: Culture and Education committee is responsible for the cultural aspects of the EU and the EU's education policy; Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs committee is responsible for the protection within the territory of the EU of citizens' rights, human rights and fundamental rights, including the protection of minorities; Legal Affairs committee is responsible for the interpretation and application of European law, compliance of EU acts with primary law; Constitutional Affairs committee is responsible or the institutional aspects of the European integration process; Petitions committee is responsible for petitions and relations with the European Ombudsman.

Basic functions: Transport and Tourism committee is responsible for matters relating to the development of a common policy for inter alia rail, road, and air transport and tourism; Agriculture and Rural Development committee is responsible for the operation and development of the common agricultural policy and rural development; Fisheries committee is responsible for the operation and development of the common fisheries policy and the conservation of fishery resources; Regional Development committee is responsible for regional and cohesion policy; Foreign Affairs committee is responsible for the common foreign and security policy and the European security and defense policy.

Economic/Technic: International Trade committee is responsible for matters relating to the implementation of the Union's common commercial policy and its external economic relations; Economic and Monetary Affairs committee is responsible for the economic and monetary policies of the EU; Budgets committee is responsible for the multiannual financial framework of the EU revenue and expenditure; Industry, Research and Energy committee is responsible for the EU's industrial policy and the application of new technologies; Budgetary Control committee is responsible for the control of the implementation of the budget of the EU and of the European Development Fund.

Source: The official EP website

3.3.3 Hypotheses

In the outset of the study, the two broad research questions to be answered were stipulated: are women MEPs more or less commonly found in certain types of EP committees?; and does sex have an impact on the assignment of individual members to EP committees? Derived from the feminist theory of legislative organization, the following set of hypotheses will more precisely be employed in the analysis trying to answer the research questions. The first set of hypotheses (H1a and H2b) will be employed in answering the first research question and the second set of hypotheses (H2a, H2b, H2c and H2d) will be employed in answering the second research question.

From overrepresented to underrepresented

Linking the feminist research on legislative organization to the classification of the EP committees offered in Table 2, it is tested whether the two extremities groups, Social welfare and Economic/Technic, are more sex characterized then the two groups in the middle, Culture/Law and Basic functions. This leads to the following hypotheses:

H1a: Women MEPs are more overrepresented in EP committees in the Social welfare group than in EP committees in the Culture/Law group.

H1b: Women MEPs are more underrepresented in EP committees in the Economic/Technic group than in EP committees in the Basic functions group.

EP committee assignments on the individual level

Although women MEPs may be more or less overrepresented or underrepresented in the different groups, it is still needed to be tested if sex has an impact on the individual assignments to the EP committees. This leads to the following hypotheses:

H2a: The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is increased by being a woman.

H2b: The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group is neither increased nor decreased by being a woman.

H2c: The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions groups is neither decreased nor increased by being a woman.

H2d: The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is decreased by being a woman.

3.3.4 Control variables

The above hypotheses examine a bivariate relationship between sex and EP committee assignments, and although a bivariate relationship in an uncontrolled setting is suboptimal, it is not useless. By examine the relationship between two variables, an independent variable and a dependent variable, it is possible to establish if it exists an association, and if it does, the strengthen and direction of the association between the two variables can be determined (Bryman 2008:325f). Consequently, having a model with only sex as a predictor of EP committee assignments will enable to establish if it exists an association, and if so, the strengthen and direction of the association can be determined. Thus, this study's intention is not to establish the whole rationale behind EP committee assignments by puzzling out all the factors affecting it. Instead, the intention is merely to examine the relationship between sex and individual assignments to EP committees, in order to establish if sex has, or has not, an impact.

However, it is also true that having a model with some control variables is better, as it allows an association to be controlled for spurious correlation, and specifies different conditions under which the original bivariate relationship might hold (Bryman 2008:330f). In

the review of the literature on women's descriptive representation in Chapter 2, it was shown that political parties have found to be an important factor in explaining the number of women parliamentarians, as parties on the left tend to send more women to Parliament (Wängnerud 2009:54ff). However, although previous research on EP committee assignments has thus found that the compositions of the EP committees, with minor expectations, been largely proportional to the partisan composition of the plenary, the EP party groups are still an important factor in the assignment process to EP committees. Therefore, EP party group will be included in this study as a control variable. Additionally, by including EP party group as a control variable, it will be possible to see if previous researchers' observation also can be found in this study's new classification of the EP committees.

Furthermore, in the review, it was also shown that other factors, such as the electoral system, economic development, secularization and the level of gender-equality, all have found to have an impact on the number of women elected to Parliament. By including nationality as a control variable in this study, all of these factors above will thus be controlled for, due to the fact that the variable nationality includes all the above factors. Although it will not in this study be evident which of the above factors that might have an effect on the dependent variables since the factors are not examined separately. Additionally, by including nationality as a control variable, it will also be possible to see if previous researchers' observation, which holds that the compositions of the EP committees, with minor expectations, are largely proportional to the national composition of the plenary, can be found in this stud's new classification of the EP committees. A more detailed discussion of the usage of the control variables is provided in the following Methodology chapter (Chapter 4).

4 Methodology

In this chapter, the collection and usage of the data employed in this study is presented. In the first part of the chapter, a review of the data collection process precedes a presentation of the coding of the variables. Thereafter, in the second part, the statistical tools which will be employed to test the derived hypotheses are presented and argued for. First, the statistical tool cross tabulation, which will be used to test the 1st set of hypotheses is presented. Thereafter, the statistical tool logistic regression, which will be used to test the 2nd set of hypotheses, is presented and the construction of the models are explained.

4.1 Data and measures

The data for this study consists of both an original and a secondary dataset. The original dataset contains of data on the MEPs in the second term of the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 7th EP and the secondary data set contains of data on the MEPs in the first term of the 6th EP. The data is on the individual level.

The original datasets were collected from the official EP website. All MEPs have been coded manually by going through the lists of MEPs in the different EPs. The data on the MEPs in the 7th EP were collected in August 2012 and the data on the MEPs in the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th EP were collected from February to April 2013. The secondary dataset consist of Yordanova's (2009) replication data. The dataset was used by Yordanova in an article published in *European Union Politics* journal and the replication data is available online. However, as the data collection for the original dataset has been carried out manually, it is possible that occasional coding errors occur in the original dataset.

Together, the original and secondary data sets include data on the individual level of the MEPs in the 1^{st} , 2^{nd} , 3^{rd} , 4^{th} , 5^{th} , 6^{th} and 7^{th} EP. The codebook is provided in Appendix 4.

4.1.1 The dependent variables

The dependent variables are actual EP committee membership. More specific, membership in an EP committee in a named group, that is, in the Social welfare group, Culture/Law group, Basic functions group or Economic/Technic group, coded as 1 for being member in an EP committee in a named group and 0 otherwise. The dependent variables are thus coded in four separate binary variables.

An alternative way to code EP committee membership in a named group, could have been to code it in one nominal variable (for example Social welfare = 1, Culture/Law = 2, Basic functions =3, Economic/Technic = 4). However, coding membership that way require that the MEPs solely are members in an EP committee in one of the groups, and as some MEPs are members in an EP committee in two or more groups, coding EP committee membership in a named group in one dependent variable is thus not possible.

4.1.2 The independent variable

The independent variable is the MEPs sex. With sex refers here to the legal sex, which in this study is restricted to only two sexes, woman and man. Women MEPs are coded as 1 and men MEPs are coded as 0.

4.1.3 The control variables

The control variable nationality is coded in a series of dummy variables, coded as 1 for being from a named member state and 0 otherwise. For example, MEPs from Sweden are coded as 1, while MEPs from another member state are coded as 0, MEPs from Spain are coded as 1, while MEPs from another member state are coded as 0, and so on for all member states. The United Kingdom will be used as reference group in the logistic regressions.

The control variable EP party group is also coded in a series of dummy variables. However, since many of the EP party groups change their name over the examined time span, and some smaller EP party groups only exists under one or two parliamentary terms, the EP party groups have been classified into five categories, depending on their ideological affiliation. The classification scheme of Hix et al. (2009) has been used to classify the different EP party groups.

The EP party groups have been classified into the five categories: Radical left, where the EP party groups with radical left ideological affiliations been placed; Socialists, where the EP party groups with socialist ideological affiliations been placed; Liberals, where the EP party groups with liberal ideological affiliations been placed; Conservatives, where the EP party groups with conservative ideological affiliations been placed; and Others, where the smaller EP party groups and none-attached members been placed. The coding of the EP party group variable is the same as for the control variable nationality. The group Others will be used as reference group in the logistic regressions. See Appendix 3 for the classification of the EP party groups.

4.2 Statistical tools

To test the hypotheses derived from the feminist theory of legislative organization, the statistical tools cross tabulation and logistic regression are used. The tests are run in SPSS.

4.2.1 Cross tabulation

The statistical tool employed to test Hypothesis 1a and Hypothesis 1b is cross tabulation of the independent variable sex with the dependent variables, membership in an EP committee in a named group. The cross tabulations will provide an comparisons of the observed percentage of women MEPs in the different groups and it is therefore reasonable to use the average percentage of women in all EP committees as reference point. An underrepresentation of women

-

 $^{^{\}rm 14}$ Compare the design used by Wängnerud (1999) and Thomas (1994).

will thus mean that the percentage of women MEPs in a certain group is lower than the average percentage of women in all EP committees. The other way around, an *overrepresentation* of women will occur when the percentage of women in a certain group is higher than the average percentage of women in all EP committees.

4.2.2 Logistic regression

Due to the fact that the dependent variables are binary, the statistical tool logistic regression will be used to test Hypothesis 2a, Hypothesis 2b, Hypothesis 2c and Hypothesis 2d.

There are two main uses of logistic regression: 1) prediction of group membership, since logistic regression calculates the probability that an event will occur; and 2) examine the relationship and strengths among variables, for example being a woman MEP puts you at a higher probability to be assigned to an EP committee in a named group, than being a man MEP. (Menard 2010:14ff) However, due to the fact that logistic regression calculates the changes in the log odds of the dependent variable, and not changes in the value of the dependent variable as ordinary least square (OLS) regression does, the b coefficients in logistic regression are reported as log odds, which are not as easy too interpreted as the b coefficients in OLS regression. But not to make the interpretation of the b coefficients too complicated, all the reader needs to be concerned with is if the b coefficients have a positive or a negative value. A more detailed review of how the b coefficients should be interpreted will be presented in the following Results chapter (Chapter 5).

Construction of models

To fully examine the relationship between the sex and the dependents variables, four separate models are constructed.

In Model 1 the relationship between sex and the dependent variables are examined. In other words, the bivariate relationship between sex and the dependent variables are examined in Model 1, which will enable to establish if it exists an association, and if it does, the

strengthen and direction of the association will thereafter be determined. In Model 2 the relationship between sex, the dependent variables and the control variables are examined. Hence, if an association is found in Model 1, the association will, in Model 2, be controlled for spurious correlation, and it will also be specified under which conditions the original bivariate relationship holds.

Further, the control variables nationality and EP party group can both have a direct effect on the dependent variables, which is controlled for in Model 2, and a simultaneous effect depending whether a MEP is a woman or a man. That is, the effect of the control variables might differ depending on the value of the independent variable. For example, being a woman from a certain member state or being a woman from a certain EP party group might higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in a certain group. Hence, the control variables might interact with the independent variable, and these variables are known as interaction variables.

In Model 3, the relationship between sex, nationality and the interaction variables of these on the depended variables are examined. Hence, it is examined if being a woman from a certain member state higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in a certain group. In Model 4, the relationship between sex, EP party group and the interaction variables of these on the depended variables are examined. Here, it will instead be examined if being a woman from a certain EP party group higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in a certain group.

Model 3 and Model 4 are thus not constructed on the basis of testing Hypothesis 2a, Hypothesis 2b, Hypothesis 2c and Hypothesis 2d, since they are not derived from the feminist theories of legislative organization. As shown in Chapter 3, the feminist theories of legislative organization are developed on the national level, which means that they do not include nationality or EP party groups as prominent factors affecting committee assignments. However, previous studies on women's descriptive representation have shown that political parties are important factors when explaining the number of women parliamentarians, as parties on the left tend to send more women to

Parliament. Hence, it is therefore interesting to examine if the impact of sex on the dependent variables differ depending on which EP party group an MEP is member in. Further, other factors which also have been outlined as prominent on the number of women elected to Parliament are the electoral system, economic development, secularization and the level of gender-equality in a nation, and it is therefore interesting to examine if the effect of sex on the dependent variables differ depending on which member state an MEP are from. Model 3 and Model 4 are thus constructed on the basis to see if there might be any interesting inductive findings in the data, which can be used to further develop the feminist theories of organization to the supranational level.

5 Results

In this chapter the results of the statistical tests are presented and analyzed. In the first part of the chapter, the results from the cross tabulations are reported and it is made clear whether the different hypotheses in the 1st set of Hypotheses are accepted or rejected. Thereafter, in the second part, the results from the logistic regressions are reported and it is made clear whether the different hypotheses in the 2nd set of Hypotheses are accepted or rejected.

5.1 Where are the women?

In Table 3 the cross tabulations of sex and the dependent variables are presented. Table 3 displays the percentage of women within each of the Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic groups, and a measure that compare the percentage of women within each group, with the average percentage of women in all the EP committees (comparison measure). A plus sign means an overrepresentation of women and a minus sign means an underrepresentation of women.

The results of the cross tabulations displayed in Table 3 show that the composition of women and men varies in the different groups. Consistent with Hypothesis 1a, women have been more overrepresented in EP committees in the Social welfare group than in EP committees in the Culture/Law group. Hence, women have been overrepresented with 12 percentage points as lowest (in the 1st EP) and 24 percentage points as highest (in the 3rd EP) in the Social welfare group, whilst women been overrepresented with 4 percentage points as highest (in the 4th and 6th EP) in the Culture/Law group. The findings thus confirm previous observations of Wängnerud (1999) of a more significant overrepresentation of women parliamentarians in committees in the Social welfare group than in the Culture/Law group.

Table 3 Cross tabulations of sex and membership in an EP Committee in a named group

	Social welfare		Culture /Law		Basic functions		Economic/ Technic		Average
EP	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%
1 st (1979-1984)	29	+12	12	-5	13	-4	13	-4	17
2 nd (1984-1989)	38	+21	15	-2	9	-8	11	-6	17
3 nd (1989-1994)	46	+24	20	-2	12	-10	16	-6	22
4 th (1994-1999)	42	+16	30	+4	18	-8	25	-1	26
5 th (1999-2004)	50	+22	29	+1	20	-8	25	-3	28
6 th (2004-2009)	46	+16	34	+4	22	-8	28	-2	30
7 th (2009-)	49	+14	37	+2	27	-8	31	-4	35

Note: The comparison measure compare the average percentage of women in respective group with the average percentage of women in all the EP committees. (+)-signs means that women been overrepresented in relation to the average percentage, (-)-signs means that women been underrepresented in relation to the average percentage. Sources: The official EP website and Yordanova (2009).

A somewhat unexpected finding is, however, that women in the 1st, 2nd and 3rd EP were not overrepresented but underrepresented in the Culture/Law group. In the first three EPs, the results in Table 3 show a pattern of an underrepresentation of women in the Culture/Law group. Although, in the 4th EP, the pattern was inversely, and since then, there is instead a pattern of an overrepresentation of women in the Culture/Law group. This finding is, to some extent, divergent to the observations of Wängnerud (1999) of a clear pattern of an overrepresentation of women parliamentarians in committees in the Culture/Law group.

Leaving Hypothesis 1a and instead turning our attention to Hypothesis 1b. The results in Table 3 show that women have been more underrepresented in EP committees in the Basic functions group than in EP committees in the Economic/Technic group, thus contradicting Hypothesis 1b. In the 1st EP, women were underrepresented with the same percentage points (4 percentage points) in the Basic functions group and in the Economic/Technic group. But since the

2nd EP, women have been more underrepresented in the Basic functions group than in the Economic/Technic group. Hence, women have been underrepresented with 8 percentage points as lowest (in the 2nd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th EP) and 10 percentage points as highest (in the 3rd EP) in the Basic functions group. In the Economic/Technic group, women have been underrepresented with 7 percentage points as highest (in the 2nd EP). Hence, the results in Table 3 show that there is a pattern of an underrepresentation of women in both the Economic/Technic group and in the Basic functions group in all EPs. Although the underrepresentation of women has been greatest in the Basic functions group, except in the 1st EP. This finding is thus divergent to Wängnerud's (1999) observation that women parliamentarians are more underrepresented in committees in the Economic/Technic group than in the Basic functions group.

However, one methodological problem that the coding of the depended variables induces in the above results is that a MEP only can be counted once in the different groups. Thus, in the results in Table 3, it has not been taken into consideration that a MEP can occupy more than one seat in EP committees in a named group, and as a result, the results in Table 3 do not display the actual percentage of seats occupied by women within each of the Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic groups, or the actual average percentage of seats occupied by women in all EP committees. The results in Table 3 have therefore been controlled for the actual number of seats occupied by women in the different groups. Table 4 displays the percentage of seats occupied by women within each of the Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic groups, and a measure that compare the percentage of seats occupied by women within each group with the average percentage of seats occupied by women in all EP committees (comparison measure). A plus sign means an overrepresentation of women and a minus sign means an underrepresentation of women.

Table 4 Cross tabulations of sex and number of seats in an EP committee in a named group

	Social welfare		Culture /Law		Basic functions		Economic/ Technic		Average
EP	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%	Cf.	%
1 st (1979-1984)	29	+12	11	-6	13	-4	13	-4	17
2 nd (1984-1989)	45	+28	17	0	9	-8	10	-7	17
3 nd (1989-1994)	49	+27	18	-4	12	-10	17	-5	22
4 th (1994-1999)	44	+18	29	+3	18	-8	25	-1	26
5 th (1999-2004)	51	+23	28	0	20	-8	25	-3	28
6 th (2004-2009)	48	+18	34	+4	22	-8	27	-3	30
7 th (2009-)	51	+16	39	+4	27	-8	30	-5	35

Note: The comparison measure compare the average percentage of seats occupied by women in respective group with the average percentage of seats occupied women in all the EP committees. (+)-signs means that women been overrepresented in relation to the average percentage, (-)-signs means that women been underrepresented in relation to the average percentage. Source: The official EP website and Yordanova (2009).

The results in Table 4 more or less coincides the results displayed in Table 3.¹⁵ One thing worth noting though is that the composition of women and men in the Culture/Law group is even more less sex characterized in Table 4. Hence, the results in Table 4 show no pattern of an underrepresentation or an overrepresentation of women. Again this finding is, to some extent, divergent to Wängnerud's (1999) observation of a clear pattern and overrepresentation of women parliamentarians in committees in the Culture/Law group.

⁻

¹⁵ Since the number seats in the EP committees vary between the different EPs and hence even greater within the same EP (see Chapter 3). The results displayed in Table 4 have been controlled for the number of seats in the different groups, by an examination of the difference between the observed and the expected number of seats per woman MEP based on the average percentage of seats occupied by women MEPs in all the EP committees. The results from the examination coincided with the results displayed in table 4 (See appendix 5).

5.1.1 Summary

The main result of the analysis is that: women have been more overrepresented in EP committees in the Social welfare group than in EP committees in the Culture/Law group, in all EPs; and that women have been more underrepresented in EP committees in the Basic functions group than in EP committees in the Economic/Technic group, in all EPs except for the 1st EP. The finding thus implies that Hypothesis 1a is accepted and that Hypothesis 1b is rejected. A summary of the 1st set of Hypotheses is displayed in Table 5.

The two groups that thus appear to be most sex characterized are the Social welfare group and the Basic functions group, which is, to some extent, divergent from Wängnerud's (1999) observation that women are most overrepresented in committees in the Social welfare group and most underrepresented in committees in the Economic/Technic group. But before a deeper discussion regarding which conclusions that can be drawn from these findings, Hypothesis 2a, Hypothesis 2b, Hypothesis 2c, and Hypothesis 2d will be tested and the results from the logistic regressions will be presented and analyzed.

Table 5 Summary of the 1st set of Hypotheses

	Hypotheses	Decision
H1a:	Women MEPs are more overrepresented in EP committees in the Social welfare group than in EP committees in the Culture/Law group.	Accepted
H1b:	Women MEPs are more underrepresented in EP committees in the Economic/Technic group than in EP committees in the Basic functions group.	Rejected

5.2 Does sex matter?

In the following section, the bivariate relationship between sex and membership in an EP committee in a named group is further examined. By running a series of logistic regressions, it is established if it exists an association between sex and the dependent variables, and if it does, the strength and the direction of the association is determined.

For each of the four dependent variables, in each EP, four models are reported. (Revisit Chapter 4 for a thorough review of the variables and models). In Model 1, the relationship between sex and the dependent variables is reported. A positive value for a b coefficient signifies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group, the opposite holds for a negative value. Further, since the b coefficients do not allow the sizes of these effects to be estimated, the predicted probabilities of membership in EP committees in a named group for women and men are reported in Table 13.

In Model 2, the relationship between sex, the dependent variables and the control variables is reported. A positive value for the variable sex's b coefficients signifies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group, the opposite holds for a negative value. For the control variables' b coefficients, positive values signify a positive effect on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group, the opposite holds for negative values.

In Model 3, the relationship between sex, nationality and the interaction variable of these on the dependent variables is reported. A positive value for the variable sex's b coefficients signifies a positive effect for women MEPs from the United Kingdom on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group, the opposite holds for a negative value. However, it is not possible to foretell if the interaction variables' b coefficients values signify a positive or a negative effect for women from respectively member state on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group by

just observing them, they need to be recalculated first. How this is done will be made clear in the in the text.

In Model 4 the relationship between sex, EP party group and the interaction variable of these on the dependent variables is reported. A positive value for the variable sex's b coefficient signifies a positive effect for women MEPs from the Others EP party group on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group, the opposite holds for negative values. However, likewise as above, it is not possible to foretell if the interaction variables' b coefficients values signify a positive or a negative effect for women from respectively EP party group on the probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group by just observing them, they need to be recalculated first. How this is done will be made clear in the text.

The results from the logistic regressions in the different EPs are reported and analyzed separately, starting with the 1st EP and end with the current 7th EP. In the last part of this section, the summary section, the main results of the analysis of the logistic regressions in all EPs are presented and it is made clear whether the different hypotheses are accepted or rejected. However, it is now time to turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 1st EP.

5.2.1 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 1st EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 1st EP are displayed in Table 6. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group only is significant in the Social welfare group. In the other groups, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=.96), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Hence, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 34.8%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to

an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 17.0%. That women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (34.8%>17.0%) are well in line with other researchers' observations of committee assignments in national Par-(Skard and Haavio-Mannila liaments 1985; Thomas Wängnerud 1999). However, as mentioned above, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group. Comparing the results in Table 6 with the results in Table 3 and Table 4, this finding is not very surprisingly. Although, it is divergent to other researchers' observations that women parliamentarians are significantly less likely than men parliamentarians, to be members in committees concerned with business and private economic policies (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). Further, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Basic functions group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is unaffected (b=.96), when controlling for nationality and EP party group. Moreover, the results in Model 2 also show that neither nationality nor EP party group has an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups in the 1st EP, which is consistent with previous researchers' observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

So far, the results from Model 1 and Model 2 have been analyzed. The main result of the analysis is that: sex only is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group, and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men in the 1st EP. Additionally, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group, in the Basic functions group or in the Economic Technic group, in the 1st EP. Thus, we have now come a long way in the analysis process of the results in Table 6, but still, the results in Model 3 and Model 4

have not yet been analyzed. Therefore, we now turn to Model 3 and Model 4, to see if any of the interaction variables are significant.

The results form Model 3 and Model 4 show that none of the interaction variables are significant. The results thus implies that being a woman from a certain member state, or being a woman from certain EP party group does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the 1st EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 6 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 2^{nd} EP.

5.2.2 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 2nd EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 2nd EP are displayed in Table 7. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group, in the Basic functions group and in the Economic/Technic group. In the Culture/Law group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=1.77), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 58.5%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 19.4%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (58.5%>19.4%). Again, the result is in line with previous observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). An interesting remark is though, that the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is higher for both women (34.8%<58.5%) and men (17.0%<19.4%) in the 2nd EP, than in the 1st EP (b=1.77>b=0.96).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.89), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 18.3%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 35.4%. That women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (18.3%<35.4%) is divergent to the expected result, but when comparing the results in Table 7 with the results in Table 3 and Table 4, this result is not all to surprisingly.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is (b=-.68), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is 20.7%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is 34.1%. That women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic are in line with other researchers' observations of committee assignments in national Parliaments (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas Wängnerud 1999) which hold that women parliamentarians are significantly less likely than men parliamentarians, to be members in committees concerned with business and private economic policies (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). However, an interesting remark is though that the main effect of sex is greater in the Basic functions group than in the Economic/Technic group (b=-.89<b=-.68). Further, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group, in the Basic functions group and in the Economic Technic group remains significant and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions,

when controlling for nationality and EP party group. An interesting observation in the results in Model 2 is though that the main effect of Greece on membership in an EP committee in the Basic function group is significant (b=1.14). Thus, the result implies that MEPs from Greece have a higher likelihood than MEPs from the United Kingdom to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group. In the other groups, neither nationality nor EP party group has any effect. Hence, it is difficult to draw any interesting remarks of the finding and an additional factor which enhances it is that although the EP were enlarged with two member states in the 2nd EP (10 member states in the 1st EP and 12 member states in the 2nd EP), both Greece and the United Kingdom were members in the EU in the 1st EP. Thus, further analysis of the results in the following EPs will expose if this finding is relevant or not. However, since only the main effect of Greece is significant¹⁶, the results in Model 2 implies that neither nationality nor EP party group has an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups in the 2nd EP, which is consistent with previous researchers' observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

In summary, the main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group, in the Basic functions group and in the Economic/Technic group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood than men, to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group and in the Economic/Technic group in the 2nd EP. Additionally, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group in the 2nd EP.

However, before we turn to the 3rd EP, the results from Model 3 and Model 4 needs to be analyzed. The results from Model 3 and Model 4 show, as in the 1st EP, that none of the interaction variables are significant. Thus, being a woman from a certain member state, or

 $^{^{\}rm 16}$ The only control variable which is significant.

being a woman from certain EP party group, does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups, in the 2^{nd} EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 7 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 3rd EP.

5.2.3 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 3rd EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 3rd EP are displayed in Table 8. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group. In the Culture/Law group and in the Economic/Technic group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=1.82), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 60.2%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 19.7%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (60.2%>19.7%), and again, the finding is in line with previous researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). Further, the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is higher for both women (58.5%<60.2%) and men (19.4%<19.7) in the 3rd EP, than in the 2nd EP. Although, the overall effect of sex is greater in the 3rd EP than in the 2nd and 1st EP (b=1.82> b=1.77>b=0.96).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.92), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman

will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic function group is 18.5%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 36.3%. Hence, women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (18.5%<36.3). Again, this finding is divergent from the expected result. An interesting remark is though that the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is higher in the 3rd EP than in the 2nd EP, for both women (18.3%<18.5%) and men (35.4%<36.3%), and the overall effect of sex is also greater in the 3rd EP than in the 2nd EP (b=-.92<b=-.89).

Further, in contrast to the finding in the 2nd EP but consistent with the finding the 1st EP, sex do not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group. Hence, as mentioned before, this finding is divergent to other researchers' observations that women parliamentarians are significantly less likely than men parliamentarians, to be members in committees dealing with business and private economic concerns (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). Moreover, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group remains significant, and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions, when controlling for nationality and EP Party group. The results in Model 2 also show that neither nationality nor EP party group has an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups in the 3rd EP, which is consistent with previous researchers' observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

The main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood than men, to be assigned to an EP committee in the

Basic functions group, in the 3rd EP. Additional, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Economic Technic group in the 3rd EP.

We now leave the results in Model 1 and Model 2 and instead turn our attention to the results in Model 3 and Model 4. The results in Model 3 and Model 4 show that none of the interaction variables are significant. Hence, as in the 1st and 2nd EP, being a woman from a certain member state, or being a woman from certain EP party group, does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the 3rd EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 8 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 4^{th} EP.

5.2.4 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 4^{th} EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 4th EP are displayed in Table 9. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group. In the Culture/Law group and in the Economic/Technic group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=1.01), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a women will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 40.9%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 20.2%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (40.9%>20.2%). Again, the finding is in line with previous researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). An interesting remark is though that the probability of membership in an EP committee in the

Social welfare group is lower for women (60.2%>40.9%) but higher men (19.7%<20.2%) in the 4^{th} EP, than in the 3^{rd} EP, and that the overall effect of sex is also smaller in the 4^{th} EP than in the 3^{rd} EP (b=1.01
b=1.82).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.65), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 23.9%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 37.5%. Hence, women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (23.9%<37.4%). Again, this finding is divergent from the expected result. Further, the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is higher for both women (18.5%<23.9%) and men (36.3%<37.5%) in the 4th EP, than in the 3rd EP. Although, the overall effect of sex is lower in the 4th EP than in the 3rd EP (b=-.65>b=-.92). Additionally, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group. However, as in the 1st and the 3rd EP, and divergent to other researchers' observations (cf. Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999), sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group remains significant, and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions, when controlling for nationality and EP party group. An interesting observation in the results in Model 2 is though that the main effect of Conservatives on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is significant (b=.59). Thus, the result implies that MEPs from the Conservative EP party group have a higher likelihood than MEPs from the Others EP party group to be assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group. In the other groups, neither nationality nor EP party group

has any effect. Hence, it is difficult to draw any interesting remarks of the finding and an additional factor which enhances it is that the classification of the control variable EP party group induces that the Others EP party group consists of MEPs from the smaller EP party groups and the non-attached members in the 4th EP. Thus further analysis of the results in the following EPs will expose if this finding is relevant or not. However, since only the main effect of Conservatives is significant¹⁷, the results in Model 2 implies that neither nationality nor EP party group have an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups in the 2nd EP, which is consistent with previous researchers' observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

The main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood, than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group, in the 4th EP. Additional, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Economic Technic group in the 4th EP.

We now have come a long way in the analysis process of the results in Table 9, but before we turn to the 5th EP, the results from Model 3 and Model 4 needs to be analyzed. The results in Model 3 and Model 4 show that one interaction variable is significant in Model 3, more precisely, the results show that the interaction variable for sex*Belgium on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is significant.

The interaction variable for sex*Belgium on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group is (b=-2.78). To be able to see the size of the effect we simply add the main effect of sex (b=.47) with the interaction term (b=-2.78) and get the value -2.31^{18} , which

-

 $^{^{\}rm 17}$ The only control variable which is significant.

^{18.47 + -2.78 = -2.31}

we EXP(-2.31) and get the value 0.1, which mean that a woman from Belgium are 0.1 times less likely to be assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group than a man from Belgium. Hence, women from Belgium have thus a lower likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law, than men from Belgium. Putting it at another way, being a woman from Belgium compared to being from any other member state, lower the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group in the 4th EP. However, since no other interaction variables or neither the main effect of sex are significant, it is hard to draw any interesting remarks of this finding, thus further analysis of the results in the following EPs are therefore needed to be able to determine if this finding is relevant or not.

Further, the results in Model 4 show that none of the interaction variables are significant. Hence, the results implies, as in the $1^{\rm st}$, $2^{\rm nd}$ and $3^{\rm rd}$ EP, that being a woman from a certain EP party group, does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the $4^{\rm th}$ EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 9 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 5th EP.

5.2.5 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 5th EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 5th EP are displayed in Table 10. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group. In the Culture/Law group and in the Economic/Technic group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=1.35), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman

will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 46.3%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 18.4%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (46.3%>18.4%). Again, the result is in line with previous researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). An interesting remark is though that the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare, group is higher for women (40.9%<46.3%) but lower men (20.2%>18.4%) in the 5th EP, than in the 4th EP . Further, the overall effect of sex is also greater in the 5th EP than in the 4th EP (b=1.35>b=1.01).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.61), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 20.6%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 32.4%. Hence, women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (20.6%<32.4%). Again, this finding is divergent from the expected result. Additionally, the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is lower for both women (23.9%>20.6%) and men (37.5%>32.4) in the 5th EP, than in the 4th EP, and the overall effect of sex is also lower in the 5th EP than in the 4th EP (b=-.61>b=-.65).

Moreover, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group. However, as in the 1st, 3rd and 4th EP, and divergent to other researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999), sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group remains significant, and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions, when controlling for nationality and EP party group. The results in Model 2 also show that neither nationality nor EP party group have an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups, which is consistent with previous observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

The main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood than men, to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group in the 5th EP. Additionally, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Economic Technic group, in the 5th EP.

Turning our attention instead to the results in Model 3 and Model 4, the results in Model 3 and Model 4 show that the main effect of sex and one of the interaction variables is significant in Model 3, more precisely, the results show that the main effect of sex and the interaction variable for sex*Portugal on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (1.18). To be able to see the size of the effect we simply EXP(1.18) and get the value 3.25, which mean that a woman from the United Kingdom are 3.25 times more likely to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than a man from the United kingdom. Hence, women from the United Kingdom have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men from the United Kingdom.

The interaction variable for sex*Portugal on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=3.45). To be able to see the size of the effect we do the same procedure as in the section above. Thus adding the main effect of sex (b=1.18) with the interaction variable (b=3.45), which gives the value 4.63¹⁹, which we

¹⁹ 1.18+3.45 = 4.63

EXP(4.63), and get the value 102.51, which mean that a woman from Portugal are 102.51 times more likely to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than a man from Portugal. Hence, women from Portugal have thus a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men Portugal.

Thus, the results implies that being a woman from the United Kingdom or from Portugal, compared to being from any other member state, higher the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group in the 5th EP. Additionally, the results also show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is greater for MEPs from Portugal than for MEPs from the United Kingdom (4.63>1.18). The results thus furthermore implies that being a woman from Portugal compared to being a woman from The United Kingdom higher the likelihood even more of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group in the 5th EP.

However, since no other interaction variables are significant it is hard to draw any interesting remarks of this finding. An added difficulty is that comparing this finding with the finding in Table 9, that being a woman from Belgium, compared to being from any other member state lowers the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group, does not seems to be fruitful. Thus, further analysis of the results in the following EPs are therefore needed in order to be able to determine if this finding in Table 10 is relevant or not.

Further, the results in Model 4 show that none of the interaction variables is significant. Hence, the results implies, as in the $1^{\rm st}$, $2^{\rm nd}$, $3^{\rm rd}$ and $4^{\rm th}$ EP, that being a woman from a certain EP party group, does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the $5^{\rm th}$ EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 10 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the 6^{th} EP.

5.2.6 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 6^{th} EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the 6th EP are displayed in Table 11. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group. In the Culture/Law group and in the Economic/Technic group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=.98), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 43.6%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 22.6%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (43.6%>22.6%). Again, the result is in line with previous researchers´ observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). The probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is lower for women (46.3%>43.6%) but higher for men (18.4%<22.6%) in the 6th, than in the 5th EP. The overall effect of sex is also smaller in the 6th EP, than in the 5th EP (b=.98
b=1.35).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.63), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 23.2%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic function group is 36.2%. Hence, women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (23.2%>36.2%). Again, this finding is divergent from the expected result. Further, the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is higher for

both women (20.6%<23.2) and men (32.4<36.2) in the 6^{th} EP, than in the 5^{th} EP. The overall effect of sex is also higher in the 6^{th} EP than in the 5^{th} EP (b=-.63<b=-.61).

Moreover, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group. However, as in the 1st, 3rd, 4th and 5th EP, and divergent to other researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999), sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group remains significant, and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions, when controlling for nationality and EP party group. The results in Model 2 also show that neither nationality nor EP party group have an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups, which is consistent with previous researchers' observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

The main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood, than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group, in the 6th EP. Additionally, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Economic/Technic group in the 6th EP.

We now leave the results in Model 1 and Model 2 and instead turn our attention to the results in Model 3 and Model 4. The results in Model 3 and Model 4 show that none of the interaction variables are significant. Hence the results implies, as in the 1st, 2nd and 3rd EP, that being a woman from a certain member state does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the 6th EP. Further, the results also implies, as in the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and the 5th EP, that being a woman from a certain EP party

group, does not higher or lower the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups in the 6^{th} EP.

With the results in Model 3 and Model 4 now also analyzed, the analysis process of the results in Table 11 is finished, and we therefore turn to the results of the logistic regressions in the current 7th EP.

5.2.7 The probability of membership in an EP committee in a named group in the 7th EP

The results of the logistic regressions in the current 7th EP are displayed in Table 12. The results in Model 1 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in a named group is significant in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group. In the Culture/Law group and in the Economic/Technic group, the effect of sex is not significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=.82), which implies a positive effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 38.0%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is 21.9%. Hence, women are more likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group (38.0%>21.9%). Again, the result is in line with previous researchers´ observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). The probability of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is lower for both women (43.6%>38.0) and for men (22.6%>21.9%) in the 7th, than in the 6th EP. The overall effect of sex is also smaller in the 7th EP, than in both the 6th and the 5th EP (b.82
b=.98
b=1.35).

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is (b=-.51), which implies a negative effect for women on the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group. Thus, the predicted probability that a woman will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is

25.1%, whilst the predicted probability that a man will be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group is 36.0%. Hence, women are less likely than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group (25.1%<36.0%). Again, this finding is divergent from the expected result. Further, the probability of membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group is lower for women (23.2%>25.1%) but higher men (36.2%<36.0%) in the 7th EP, than in the 6th EP. The overall effect of sex is though lower in the 7th EP than in the 6th EP (b=-51>b=-.63).

Moreover, in line with the expected result, sex does not have an effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group. However, as in the 1st, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th EP, and divergent to other researchers' observations (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999), sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group.

The results from Model 2 show that the effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group remains significant, and that there are no changes in the b coefficients' directions, when controlling for nationality and EP party group. The results in Model 2, also show that neither nationality nor EP party group have an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups, which is consistent with previous observations (cf. Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009).

The main result of the analysis of the results in Model 1 and Model 2 is that: sex is a statistical significant determinant of membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group and in the Basic functions group; and that women have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men, but a lower likelihood, than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group, in the current 7th EP. Additionally, sex does not have a significant effect on membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group or in the Economic Technic group in the current 7th EP.

Leaving the results in Model 1 and Model 2 and instead turning our attention to the results in Model 3 and Model 4. The results in Model 4 show that the main effect of sex and one of the interaction variables is significant, more precisely, the results show that the main effect of sex and the interaction variable for sex*Liberals on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is significant.

The main effect of sex on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (0.88). To be able to see the size of the effect we simply EXP(0.88) and get the value 2.41, which mean that a woman from the Others EP party group are 2.41 times more likely to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than a man from the Others EP party group. Hence, women from the Others EP party group have a higher likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men from the Others EP party group.

The interaction term for sex*Liberals on membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group is (b=-1.37). To be able to see the size of the effect we do the same procedure as before. Thus adding the main effect of sex (b=.88) with the interaction variable (b=-1.37), which gives the value -0.4920, which we EXP(-0.49), and get the value 0.61, which mean that a woman from the Liberals EP party group are 0.61 times less likely to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than a man from the Liberals EP party group. Hence, women from the Liberals EP party group have a lower likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, than men from the Liberals EP party group. Thus, the results implies that being a woman from the Others EP Party group, compared to being from another EP Party group, higher the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, while being a women from the Liberals EP party group, compared to being from any another EP Party groups, lower the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group in the current 7th EP. However, since no other interaction variables are significant it is hard to draw any interesting remarks of this finding. An

^{20.88 + -1.37 = -0.49}

added difficulty is, as mentioned before, that the classification of the control variable EP party group induces that the Others EP party group consists of MEPs from the smaller EP party groups and the non-attached members in the current 7th EP.

5.2.8 Summary

The result from the analysis shows that women have a higher likelihood than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, in all EPs. This finding is well in line with other researchers' observations of committee assignments in national Parliaments (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999) and consistent with Hypothesis 2a, which implicates that Hypothesis 2a is accepted. However, there are no evidence in the data of a pattern that the effect of sex has been decreasing over time, which is contrary to the findings of Wängnerud (1999) who found that the effect of sex on committee assignments to the Social welfare group in the Swedish Parliament decreased over time, and that the effect of sex no longer was significant after the 1994 election.

Further, the result from the analysis also shows, consistent with Hypothesis 2b, that sex does not have an effect on assignments to EP committees in the Culture/Law group in any of the EPs. The finding thus implicates that Hypothesis 2a is accepted.

However, contrary to Hypothesis 2c, the result from the analysis shows that women have a lower likelihood than men to be assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions group, in all EPs, except for in the 1st EP. Hence, the finding implies that Hypothesis 2c is rejected. Additional, as in the Social welfare group, there is no evidence in the data of a pattern that the effect of sex has been decreasing over time.

The result from the analysis furthermore shows, contrary to Hypothesis 2d, that sex only had an effect on assignments to EP committees in the Economic group in the 2nd EP. In the other EPs, sex did not have an effect. Hence, the finding thus implies that Hypothesis 2d is rejected. Further, the finding is also divergent to other researchers'

observations of committee assignments in national Parliaments (Skard and Haavio-Mannila 1985; Thomas 1994; Wängnerud 1999). A summary of the 2^{nd} set of Hypothesis is displayed in Table 14.

Additionally, except for minor expectations in the 2nd and 4th EP, the results from the analysis show that neither nationality nor EP party group has an effect on membership in an EP committee in any of the groups. These findings are thus consistent with previous researchers' observations (Bowler and Farrell 1995; McElroy 2006; Yordanova 2009) that the composition of the EP committees is largely proportional to the national and partisan composition of the plenary.

Moreover, the result shows that the control variable nationality interacted with sex in the 4th and 5th EP. In the 4th EP, being a woman from Belgium compared to being from any other member state decreased the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group. While in the 5th EP, being a woman from the United Kingdom or from Portugal, compared to being from any other member state, increased the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group. Further, the results also shows that being a woman from Portugal compared to being a woman from The United Kingdom increased the likelihood even more. It is difficulty to draw any interesting remarks of these inductive findings since comparing the finding in the 4th EP with the finding in the 5th EP does not seem to give any fruitful insights. Further, since no other interaction variables in the different EPs were significant the result of the analysis thus implies that being a woman from a certain member state does not increase or decrease the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups.

In the current 7th EP, the result showed that the control variable EP party group interacted with sex. Hence, being a woman from the Others EP Party group, compared to being from another EP Party group, increased the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group, while being a women from the Liberals EP party group, compared to being from another EP Party group, decreased the likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group in the current 7th EP. However, as mentioned

before, the classification of the control variable EP party group induces that the Others EP party group consists of MEPs from the smaller EP party groups and the non-attached members in the current 7th EP. Thus, the result may be a product of a methodological choice in the classification process of the EP party groups. Further, since no other interaction variables in the different EPs were significant, the result of the analysis implies that being a woman from a certain EP party group does not increase or decrease the likelihood to be assigned to an EP committee in any of the groups.

Table 14 Summary of the 2nd set of Hypotheses

	Hypotheses	Decision
H2a:	The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Social welfare group is increased by being a woman.	Accepted
H2b:	The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Culture/Law group is neither increased nor decreased by being a woman.	Accepted
H2c:	The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Basic functions groups is neither decreased nor increased by being a woman.	Rejected
H2d:	The likelihood of being assigned to an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group is decreased by being a woman.	Rejected

-.99 (.88) ..67 (.49) (.40) (.50) (.50) 4 Economic/Technic -.38 (.54) -.25 (.69) (.69) -.34 (.35) (.52) (.52) (.52) (.53) (.5 (.82)(3) Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the 1st EP (1979-1984) ..01 (.49) ..30 (.64) ..11 (.38) (.33) (.33) ..39 (.50) (.50) (.50) (.50) ..07 (.95) -.45 (.29) ...26 (.38) (.38) (.47) (.47) (2) -.46 (1) .44 (.82) .67 (51) (54) (54) (54) (54) (4) Basic functions ...26 ...20 (.52) (.54) ...74 ...74 (.74) (.69) ...33 ...23 (.40) (.40) ...72 ...71 ...22 ...36 (.49) (.50) ...0 ...90 (.37) (.37) ...0 ...0 (.37) (.37) ...20 (.60) ...0 ...90 (.37) (.37) ...27 ...29 (.52) (.58) .92 (.66) (3) -.42 .45 .48 .40 .40 .50 .33 .33 (2) -20.38 -.45 (14210) (.30) (1) ..57 (.56) (.44) (.44) (.56) (.56) (4) .43 (.57) (.75) (.75) (.75) (.75) (.43) (.14) (.64) (.10742) (.74) -.30 Culture/Law (3) .23 (.56) (.10) (.44) (.44) (.39) (.39) (.39) (.39) (.44) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.41) (.42) (.43) (. -.66 (.55) -.09 (.44) -.30 (.55) -.01 -.48 (2) -.48 (1) 1.10 (.86) .03 .03 .03 .03 .03 .03 (4) .16 (.65) -19.72 (12710) .24 (.45) -.36 (.48) -1.56 (.107) .19 (.73) (.73) (.73) .34 (.48) .34 (.73) .10 (.73) .34 (.48) .34 (.73) .34 (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (.74) (Social welfare -.02 (.84) (3) .46 (.56) -1.45 (1.12) (1.12) 0.02 (.42) -.92 (.68) (.68) (.98) (.98) (.54) **.96**** (.30) .08 .57 .11 .47 .18 .56 .56 (2) **96**** Ξ EP party group Conservatives -uxembourg Netherlands Fable 6 Radical left lationality Denmark Socialists Belgium Germany Greece iberals France Ireland

Interaction Sex*Nationality	ity.				
Sex*Belgium	1.75	-20.13		-21.59	2.29
	(1.37)	(17974)		(17974)	(1.32)
Sex*Denmark	20.12	-20.06		92	99.
	(12710)	(200968)		(1.36)	(1.56)
Sex*France	35	07		91	1.62
	(1.10)	(1.09)		(88)	(66.)
Sex*Germany	1.86	-19.84		-1.39	.25
•	(1.08)	(11602)		(.97)	(1.09)
Sex*Greece	3.06	-20.34		-21.94	2.11
	(1.94)	(28420)		(28420)	(1.70)
Sex*Ireland	22.52	.30		-22.41	-19.57
	(40192)	(41603)		(40192)	(40192)
Sex*Italy	1.44	.41		-21.78	1.10
	(1.12)	(1.12)		(12710.)	(1.10)
Sex*Luxembourg	22.32	-19.80		92	-19.85
	(40192)	(40192		(44937.)	(40192)
Sex*Netherlands	.39	2.46		30	-19.08
	(1.34)	(1.48)		(1.24)	(17974))
Interaction Sex* party					
Sex*Radical left	37		19.57	-2.35	1.77
	(1.19)		(14210)	(1.38)	(1.14)
Sex*Socialists	+0 100		20.45	-1.04	.30
Sex*Liberals	(os.)		19.96	(39.) 44	(10:1)
Sex*Conservatives	(1.29) 06 (1.02)		(14210) 19.83 (14210)	(1.25) 71 (.99)	(1.29) .41 (1.04)
Constant	-1.50* -1.49*** -1.61***	-1.16*	59***	74*96**37***	15
	(0.14) (.53) (0.32) (0.45) (. 411 411 411 411 4	(.12) (.49) (.29) 411 411 411	(.36) (.11) (.45) 411 411 411	(.27) (.37) (.26) 411 411 411	(.42) (.25) (.33) 411 411 411
	390.86 376.68 399.49	434.75	524.84	496.10 520.42547.61	531.92
	0.07 0.13 0.04	0.07	0.01	0.10 0.02 0.01	0.06
Percentage Classified	3U.U% 8U.8% 8U.U%	75.9%	65.9%	66.7% 65.9% 6U.8%	61.1% (

an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.001 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. Regression diagnostics show no problem with

-1.41 (1.08) 4 Economic/Technic Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the $2^{
m nd}$ EP (1984-1989) ..52 ..58) ..58) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) ..38) .37) -18 .56) -.59 .51) .24 .39) 3 (1.04) .52) -.18 .53) .34 .38) **.77*** (5)**..68*** Ξ -1.74 (1.08) 4 Basic functions .25 (.55) .79 (.76) .-.12 (.39) (.38) (.38) .32 .32 .63) .16 .37) 1.25) -.31 .54) 3 (1.19) .48 **..91**** .20 .39 .39 .40 .09 .36) 51) 12 63) 00 00 38) .49) (2) **..89**** Ξ .73 4 .83 (.57) -19.84 (14210) .29 (.43) Culture/Law (.44) .96 (.55) -1.12 (1.09) .25 (.42) 2.06 (1.26) -.31 -1.03 .70 .63) -.09 .47) 3 76 (.54) (.83) (.83) (.83) (.83) (.84) (.44) (.44) (.44) (.44) (.44) (.44) (.45) (.44) (.45) (.45) (.45) (.44) (.4 -.03 .63) .09 .21 .21 (2) .11 multicollinearity. Source: The official EP website. \equiv **1.68*** 4 23205Social welfare (.44) -19.84 .05 (.64) (.64) (.87) (.87) (.20) (.46) (.46) (.1.07) (.68) (.68) .64) .60 .55) .36 .49) **1.37***(.66) (3) 1.77***1.83*** (.27) .15 (.57) (.57) (.72) (.72) (.42) (.42) (.43) (.67) (. .56) .77 .57) .57) .45) (5) (.26) Ξ Luxembourg Table 7 Netherland **Nationality** Denmark Germany Portugal Belgium France Greece Ireland Spain Italy

EP party group								
Radical left	31	30	49	30	.17	.23	.05	1.97
Socialists	(.40) 26	(.5.1) 35 (.26)	(.49) 17 (.25)	(.31) 10 (35)	(54.) 03	06 06 34)	.37	.38
Liberals	(.59) 58 (.50)	(.30) 37 (.50)	(.33) 19 (48)	(.39) 05 (.47)	09 09 (44)	(.51) 33 (44)	(.53) .47 (.43)	
Conservatives	(.33) 23 (.35)	42 42 (35)	21 (35)	16 16 (34)	.01	06	.35 .35	.88
Interaction Sex*Nationality	(00.)	(20:)		(t.)	(30.)	() ()	(201)	2 :-
Sex*Belgium	.36		.18		54		1.21	
Sex*Denmark	-1.18		21.32		-1.48		1.40	
Sex*France	.49		24		17		.13	
Sex*Germany	1.01		1.01		(1.01)		(0.1.) 1.61 (00.1.)	
Sex*Greece	22.78		19.77		-21.51		-19.23	
Sex*Ireland	.56		3.52		-20.42		-19.80	
Sex*Italy	(1.67) .60 (1.03)		(2.07) 1.64 (3.27)		(28420) -1.01 (1.31)		(2842(53 (134)	
Sex*Luxembourg	41.04		-20.87		-20.20		22.4	m ć
Sex*Netherland	.24		(26104)		29	,	2.4.	N a
Sex*Portugal	(1.15) 60 (1.62)		(1.00) -18.67 (28420)		(1.20) 1.29 (1.66)		-20.0	<u>.</u> 9 6
Sex*Spain	(1.02) .36 (1.12)		(2.45 2.49 (1.41)		(1.35) -20.55 (16408)		(20429) -19.86 (16408)	8 (6)

Interaction Sex*EP party															
group															
Sex*Radical left			03				.03				01				1.97
			(1.05)				(1.16)				(1.55)				(1.35)
Sex*Socialists			.03				27				1.01				.38
			(.80)				(.87)				(1.17)				(1.19)
Sex*Liberals			19				-20.17				2.64				.85
			(1.28)				(20096)				(1.51)				(1.62)
Sex*Conservatives			.37				-19				.73				88.
			(.83)				(.87)				(1.22)				(1.19)
Constant			-1.12***	-1.24***	-1.30**		-1.12***	***09'-	69	79**	57*	66***	83*	.59*	**06'-
			(.28)	(.12)	(.43)		(.28)	(.10)	(38)	(.27)	(.25)	(10)	(38)	(.26)	(.27)
Observations	495		495	495	495		495	495	495	495	495	495	495	495	495
-2LL	517.29 509.23	500.005	515.29	524.28	513.76	499.20	521.69	614.60604.84	304.84	595.53	609.94	613.96	603.74	594.61	607.39
Nagelkerke R ²	<u>†</u>		<u>1</u> .	00:	.03		0.	.03	.05	80:	90.	.02	.05	.07	90.
Percentage Classi-	%0′.2/		77.0%	77.8%	78.0%		77.8%	67.5%	88.7%	68.7%	67.5%	68.1%	%6′.29	68.3%	68.1%
i i															

Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.001 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. Regression diagnostics show no problem with multicollinearity. Source: The official EP website.

Table 8	Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the 3 rd EP (1989-1994)	ic reg	ressio	n of l	EP coi	mmitt	ee ass	ignm	ent to	an M	TEP in	the 3	rd EP	(1989.	-1994)	
		Soc	Social Welfare	are		Cultur	Culture/Law			3asic fu	Basic functions		ш	conomi	Economic/Technic	,
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Sex	1.82***	1.84***	2.50**	1.49**	11	.03	12.	47	92**	84**	-1.84	-1.10	48	58	-1.70	28
Nationality	(21:)			()		(51.)	(6)	(5)	(11)	(24)	(20:1)	(20:)	(21:)	(11)	(20:1)	(5)
Belgium		.11	.71			.76	.91			59	69			.18	26	
Denmark		.02 (99)	.67			-20.37	-20.30			55	69 69 (.84)				1.39	
France		.54	.24			.03 (37)	, (98.)			15	33			.12	.02	
Germany		22 22 (.39)				17 (.36)	(.39) 27 (.43)			08 08 36)				.36) (36)	.39)	
Greece		.12	.31			.71	.74			.13	.05			29	.41	
Ireland		53	.20			.13	(99.)			.78	1.03			48	-1.01	
Italy		.13	, , , , , ,			.14	.19			.08	.01			.09	27	
Luxembourg		1.20	.71 (1.26)			.79	.21 (1.25)			60 (1.14)	13 (1.25)			60 (1.13)	-20.51 (23205)	
Netherland		.11	.15			.32	.35			.26	.34			25	56 (62)	
Portugal		11	39			03	.01			.78	.85			82 (63)	.75	
Spain		36 (.43)	36 (.51)			.11	.30			.16	04			(60 (39)	19 (14.)	
EP party group																
Radical left		.12		.46		17		09		37		44		.05		.44
Socialists		.21		20 (.35)		09 (.29)		.12		21 (.29)		16 (.29)		.14 (.30)		.11

Liberals	23	74	.06	.03	23	.00	.39	.29
Conservatives	05 33)	05 36)	.30)	.31)	16 30)	28 30)	.31) (31)	.19 .32)
Interaction Sex*Nationality								
Sex*Belgium	-2.1	0 6	5	0 6	1.30	_	2.37	
Sex*Denmark		- & G		(1) (2)	1.48		(24:1)	
Sex*France	0.0	(2	(2)	1.86		.83 .83 (1.28)	
Sex*Germany	(08 181-	g − €	(.30)) V (2	.65 .65		.93	
Sex*Greece) (-)	Ġ.	0.	(n	†		(17:1)	
Sex*Ireland	-22.	50	.6i	0 (6)	-19.8	e 6	3.41	
Sex*Italy	.1.2 .04.		7 	00 20 20	1.31	<u> </u>	1.57	
Sex*Luxembourg	19.0	39	-20.	72	-18.6	~ ~ í	(1:30) 22:21 (2320E)	
Sex*Netherland	3	3 (2)	11.	25	.27	<u> </u>	2.04	
Sex*Portugal	20.49	.3) 149 05)	.01	£ 2.	(1.00 <i>)</i> -19.65 (23205)	~ 10 is	-18.05 -18.05 (23205 42)	
Sex*Spain	1.10	8 (5)		12	1.88		1.09	_
Interaction Sex*EP party group		ĵ.		Ĉ.				
Sex*Radical left		-1.33		.62		1.25		.97
Sex*Socialists		.43 (.63)		,44 (.68)		21 (.76)		(.70)

Sex*Liberals				-1.95				.40				69				46
				(1.08)				(96.)				(1.26)				(1.04)
Sex*Conservatives	,,			.21				.48				98.				26
				(.68)				(.72)				(.76)				(.76)
Constant	-1.41***		-1.41***	-1.30**	•	84	91	.75**		45	56*	41	83***	*96 -	**69'-	94***
	(.13)	(33)	(.31)	(.28)	(11)	(.37)	(.27)	(.25)	(11)	(36)	(.26)	(.24)	(11)	(.37)	(.26)	(.26)
Observations			499	499		499	499	499		499	499	499	499	499	499	499
-2LL			512.35	527.07	w	594.24	590.45	612.44	w	606.15	595.95	611.20	592.40	583.59	573.11	590.94
Nagelkerke R ²			.22	19		.05	90:	00.		90.	60:	.05	.0	.04	90.	0.
Percentage Classified			76.8	76.2%	_	%2'69	%9.69	69.5%	_	%6.89	68.7%	67.5	71.5%	71.5%	72.1%	71.5%

an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. No b coefficient reported for Sex*Greece since no women Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.001 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in MEPs in the 3rd EP were from Greece. Regression diagnostics show no problem with multicollinearity. Source: The official EP website.

Table 9	Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the 4th EP (1994-1999)	regres	sion (of EP	comm	ittee	assig	umen	t to a	n ME	P in t	the 4th	h EP (1994-î	(6661	
		Social	Social welfare			Cultur	Culture/Law		40	asic fu	Basic functions		Ш	conomic	Economic/Technic	ic
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Sex	1.01***	1.01*** 1.03***	.85	.33	.25	.33	.47	.25	65**	61**	36	14	10	15	.23	56
Nationality	(.20)	(.21)		(.45)	(.20)	(.21)	(.61)	(.42)		(.22)	(.63)	(.42)	(.21)	(.22)	(.61)	(.54)
Austria		38	69			.79	26.			41	-1.05			12	.43	
		(69.)	(.81)			(.52)	(19.)			(.58)	(.81)			(.58)	(.62)	
Belgium		07	08			.78	1.62			41	41			40.	16	
Denmark		(.54)	(.64) 85			(.50) 95	(.57)			(.52) 02	(.59) .74			(252)	.63) 08	
		(.65)	(1.11)			(.84)	(.87)			(99.)	(.75)			(99.)	(.86)	
Finland		97	98			90	-19.94			.63	.51			.67	.80	
		(.83)	(1.10)			(.83)	(13397)			(.61)	(.72)			(.61)	(.72)	
		36.	(41)			38)	(42)			37	(37)			38.	88.	
Germany		57	78			08	.09			04	.07			.23	.28	
•		(.37)	(.45)			(36)	(.42)			(.33)	(36)			(.34)	(38)	
Greece		25	29			.20	.16			89	.74			17	.17	
		(.54)	(.63)			(.52)	(.59)			(.48)	(.52)			(.54)	(.56)	
Ireland		.53	.12			6.	24			.52	.92			<u>.</u>	9	
2		(.62)	(.73)			(99.)	(.83)			(.60)	(99.)			(.66)	(.73)	
ıldıy		(37)	. 19			(36)	38)			34)	35)			94.	(40)	
Luxembourg		.81	20.10			1.75	2.36*			79	36			.98	1.02	
		(1.15)	(20096)			(16.)	(1.19)			(1.13)	(1.18)			(98.)	(1.04)	
Netherlands		.28	29			17	.16			.34	.74			-19	36	
		(.49)	(.63)			(.53)	(69.)			(.47)	(.52)			(.52)	(.62)	
Portugal		15	29			90.	12			.26	.54			Ξ.	.17	
		(.55)	(.63)			(.54)	(.63)			(.49)	(.52)			(.52)	(.56)	
Spain		37	43			.17	.25			34	.42			07	23	
		(.41)	(.48)			(.40)	(.45)			(.37)	(.40)			(33)	(.45)	
Sweden		.33	4.			55	35			06	9.			17	08	
		(.53)	(.67)			(.62)	(.83)			(.55)	(99.)			(.58)	(.72)	

EP party group								
Radical left	.12	17	.12	07	45	60:	80:	.07
	(.47)	(.55)	(.44)	(.50)	(.44	(.46)	(.50)	(.53)
Socialists	60.	28	20	31	37	18	.36	.15
	(.29)	(.31)	(.27)	(.29)	(.26)	(.27)	(.29)	(.30)
Liberals	30	32	.33	.28	40	.05	.54	.12
	(.48)	(.55)	(.44)	(.45)	(.43)	(.44)	(.45)	(.50)
Conservatives	04	28	31	32	30	12	.59	.42
	(.29)	(.31)	(.27)	(.29)	(.26)	(.26)	(.29)	(.29)
Interaction Sex*Nationality								
Sex*Austria	99.		4	7	1.8	2	-20	.85
	(1.2)	5)	1.1	2)	(1.2	(2)	(15	191)
Sex*Belgium	,	`m	-2.7	` * 0	, * .	, 4	,	, 24
)	(1.0	(6	(1.3	3)	(1.1	(9	5	11)
Sex*Denmark	1.7	. 6	-20	28	-20	84		17
	(1.4	(6	(164	08)	(164	(80	Ξ.	34)
Sex*Finland	16		20.	32	₹.			42
	(1.6	2)	(133	97)	(1.3	(0)	Ξ.	28)
Sex*France	32	0	ζ.		Ö.	0	7	.25
	08.)	<u> </u>	(7.)	(6	.8.)	2)	<u> </u>	36)
Sex*Germany	.49	_	-	4	 	2	ľ	19
	87.)	<u></u>)8.)	<u>(</u>	.8.	2)		(92
Sex*Greece	.13		.2.	01	7.	7	-20	.59
	(1.2	2	(1.2	2)	(1.2	(0;	(17	974)
Sex*Ireland	1.2	8	1.0	3	6	2	•	35
	4.1)	9)	4.1)	7	4.1)	.5)	Ξ.	47)
Sex*Italy	1.	_	- -	-	6	0	-	.26
	(.87		38.)	3	6.)	2)	Ξ.	24)
Sex*Luxembourg	20.3	99	1.1.	25	-19	74	·	23
	(200	96)	(1.9	3)	(284	20)	Ξ.	83)
Sex*Netherland	1.2	3	9	3	-1.1	72	•	46
	(1.0	7)	(1.1	3)	(1.3	(1:	Ξ.	(60
Sex*Portugal	.54	_	Ġ.	_	-20.	64	ľ	48
	(1.2	8)	(1.3	0	(200	(96)	<u>.</u>	39)
Sex*Spain	.17		25	22	42	Ο:	71	.51
	.87	(.88	3)	6.)	1)	?.)	37)

Sex*Sweden		15 (1.05)				25				33				52	
Interaction															
Sex*EP party group															
Sex*Radical left			.78				4.				-1.61				42
			(36)				(16.)				(1.21)				(1.28)
Sex*Socialists			1.05				.04				57				.67
			(.55)				(.53)				(.54)				(.63)
Sex*Liberals			.59				71				-1.79				1.42
			(.91)				(88)				(1.19)				(.92)
Sex*Conservatives			09.				.03				42				.33
			(.59)				(.58)				(.58)				(.67)
Constant	-1.38*** -1.2	.0** -1.10**	* -1.17***	1.00***	-1.05**	-1.26***	81***	.51***	36	74**	42*	***96	-1.34***	-1.02***	-1.17***
	(.12)	5) (.28)	(.38)	(11)	(.35)	(.29)	(.22)	(10)	(.33)	(.26)	(.20)	(11)	(36)	(.27)	(.23)
Observations	610 61	0 610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610	610
-2LL	668.67 657	657.87 649.33	8 664.14	724.09	700.76	700.76 686.28 7	719.867	719.86771.487	759.84	746.98	765.25	13.93	699.93	699.93 690.31	705.65
Nagelkerke R ²	0. 90.	.08	.07	00.	90.	60:	0.	.02	.05	80.	0.	00.	.03	90.	.02
Percentage Classified				71.8%	72.1%	72.6%	1.8%		36.2%	66.4%				72.8%	72.8%

an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. Regression diagnostics show no problem with Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.001 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in multicollinearity. Source: The official EP website.

Table 10	Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the 5th EP (1999-2004)	regres	sion	of EP	comm	ittee	assigr	ımen	t to a	n ME	P in 1	he 5 ^{tl}	1 EP (1999-2	:004)	
		Social	Social Welfare			Culture/Law	e/Law		8	asic fu	Basic functions		Ĕ	Economic/Technic	/Techni	ပ
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Sex	*	~	1.18*	.78	.05	.08	22	.53	61**	65**	35	26	23	28	.25	61
Nationality	(-1-)	(81.)	(56.)	(44.)	(-10)	(81.)	(00:)	(.44)	(81.)	(05.)	(co.)	(++-)	(el .)	(02.)	(50.)	(.04)
Austria		52	43			.71	.78			22	61			20	.13	
<u> </u>		(.60)	(.83)			(.51)	(.62)			(.62)	(.82)			(.57)	(.66)	
Deigliuli		(.55)	.82)			(.50)	 (19.)			.00.	.03 (.65)			(.56)	(59.)	
Cyprus		.32	.1			57	45			1.16	1.50			-20.40	-20.26	
4		(.96)	(1.16)			(1.13)	(1.15)			(.87)	(96)			(16397)(17974)	
Czecn Kepublic		24	(70)			57)	(62)			53 53	.48				90.	
Denmark		.29	1.			50	45			.80	29			39	.53	
		(.62)	(.85)			(07.)	(.84)			(181)	(.84)			(.58)	(07.)	
Estonia		48	-1			64	-20.26			.36	69.			.16	.53	
		(1.15)	(1.16)			(1.13)	(17974)			(.91)	(96.)			(06.)	(92)	
Finland		47	-19.93			51	-20.26			.73	1.79*			.12	.25	
		(99.)	(13397)			(69.)	(13397)			(.59)	(9/.)			(.60)	(92.)	
France		60	49			.25	.15			.34	4.			35	27	
,		(.38)	(.51)			(32)	(.42)			(.37)	(.42)			(.37)	(.44)	
Germany		62	42.			12 (40)	47			4. C (553			07	10	
Greece		(.37)	(.45)			(.34)	(243)			(25. (33.)	(85.0 (90.0			(.33)	(.40) - 16	
		(.59)	(.80)			(.54)	(.56)			(.50)	(.53)			(.54)	(.59)	
Hungary		.45	.36			.31	.45			20	69			78	51	
		(.52)	(.57)			(.50)	(.53)			(.57)	(69.)			(09.)	(.62)	
Ireland		18	.02			4.	.72			88	88.			31	31	
		(.68)	(98.)			(.62)	(.73)			(.62)	(.73)			(.71)	(.85)	
Italy		08	07			.48	.38			10	02			42	25	
		(.37)	(.41)			(.33)	(.37)			(36)	(38)			(36)	(.39)	
Latvia		-1.24	-19.93			60.	- 16			1.03	1.10			86	16	
		(1.15)	(20096)			(88)	(1.19)			(.82)	(1.04)			(1.11)	(1.19)	

Lithuania	39	23		2		12		.57	
	(.83)	(.84)		<u> </u>		(2)		83)	
Luxembourg	.15	-19.93		26 96)		10		25.0	
Malta	.22	(20030)	Ž	3		, O		£ , 4:	
	(1.19)	(1.19)		(6	_	19)	_	.19)	
Netherland	.64	.29		_		2		.29	
-	(.46)	(.57)		∵		(5)		58)	
Poland	37	23		ro di		0 (9		338	
Portugal	15	(.49 <i>)</i> -1.56	.07 .25	- · · ·	(54.) (54.) (64.) (54.) (64.) (54.)	•	. 78	(.42 <i>)</i> 67	
, : ;	(.54)	(1.07)				(2)		(69)	
Slovakia	.06	-1.03		:		α 🤄		2 . §	
Slovenia	.30	.58				f - -		(S.) 79:	
	(.90)	(.92)		3)		1	_	.13)	
Spain	56	73		0 (. 6		19	
-	(.41)	(95.)				(S)		45)	
Sweden	.97	1.43° (63)		20 17)		= =		.13	
EP party group	(10:)	(20:)	-	<u>.</u>				8	
Radical left	.29	34	16	36	25	.18	.27	12.	
	(33)	(.51)	(.39)	(.46)	(.38)	(.40)	(39)	(.43)	
Socialists	.08	23	.03	0.13	28	10	.17	60	
:	(.28)	(.33)	(.26)	(.28)	(.26)	(.28)	(.28)	(.30)	
Liberals	31	.30	.13	52	.07	.20	.24 38)	.16	
Conservatives	.04	12	.04	.04	.18	.04)	.18	.07	
	(.27)	(.30)	(.25)	(.27)	(.25)	(.26)	(.27)	(.28)	
Interaction Sex*Nationality									
Sex*Austria		.02	1. 5	m (6	0, 5	15	` . 5	1.38	
Sex*Belgium		.92	.22	o f	. 11.	7 - 2	∑`\	1.31	
		(1.14)	0.1)	,	-	11)		(cc.	

Sex*Cyprus	21.41	-19.59	-21.26	25
	(40192)	(40192)	(40192)	(44029)
Sex*Czech	1.25	.92	-20.24	-20.60
Republic	(1.47)	(1.47)	(23205)	(23205)
Sex*Denmark	06	00.	-19.47	53
	(1.29)	(1.47)	(16408)	(1.21)
Sex*Estonia	-20.99	42.63	-20.45	-21.04
	(40192)	(44029)	(40192)	(40192)
Sex*Finland	20.31	21.14	-21.55	47
	(13397)	(13397)	(15191)	(1.22)
Sex*France	60.	.28	25	49
	(.75)	(.75)	(.80)	(.77)
Sex*Germany	52	06:	53	07
	(.72)	(.75)	(.80)	(.71)
Sex*Greece	1.43	-20.13	84	53
	(1.29)	(17974)	(1.36)	(1.34)
Sex*Hungary	.43	-20.49	2.83	-20.00
	(1.42)	(23205)	(1.51)	(23205)
Sex*Ireland	33	94	.17	38
	(1.33)	(1.43)	(1.29)	(1.48)
Sex*Italy	24	.38	1.46	-1.26
	(.88)	(06.)	(.93)	(1.21)
Sex*Latvia	19.33	.63	34	-20.35
	(20096)	(1.78)	(1.70)	(23205)
Sex*Lithuania	-20.88	-19.47	-20.67	22.46
:	(40192)	(40192)	(40192)	(40192)
Sex*Luxembourg	41.23	.22	-20.85	20.96
	(34808)	(34808)	(28420)	(28420)
Sex*Malta				
Sex*Netherland	1.06	1.51	-20.67	27
	(1.07)	(1.05)	(13397)	(1.09)
Sex*Poland	37	.63	.19	-1.76
	(.0.)	(00.)	(00.1)	(03:1)

Sex*Portugal	3.4	2*	87		-20.85		43
	(1.5	(8)	(1.33)		(15191)		(1.36)
Sex*Slovakia	22.	33	-20.42		-19.87		-20.47
	(232	02)	(23205)		(23205)		(23205)
Sex*Slovenia	-21	69	-19.37		22.24		-19.84
	(401	92)	(40192)		(40192)		(40192)
Sex*Spain	Ţ	4	.10		18		37
	8.)	4)	(.85)		(.85)		(.82)
Sex*Sweden	1.11	11 (2)	19.35		.30		.69
Interaction	2:	į	()		(()
Sex*EP party group							
Sex*Radical left		1.50	0	8	-1.22		03
		(.80)	37.)	(6	(.94)		(.91)
Sex*Socialists		.84	6	7	41		.43
		(.54)	.5.)	3	(.56)		(.63)
Sex*Liberals		.97		· ~	54		.53
((.76)	7.7.)	Œ,	(.78)		(.82)
Sex*Conservatives		.23 (.53)	.61 (.53)	- 6	22 (.55)		.50 (.63)
Constant	-1.34***	-1.34***	***************************************	74***	-1.10***	-1.03***	1
Observations -2LL	(.11) (.34) (.30) 774 774 774 831.00 807.33 773.51	0) (.25) (.10) 4 774 774 51 823.86 906.80	(.32) (.28) (.22) 774 774 774 881.68 853.02 897.96	2) (.09) (.33) 4 774 774 96922.18902.84	(.29) (.21) 774 774 4 863.10 918.94	(.10) (.33) 774 774 870.07 851.70	(.28) (.23) 774 774 835.42 868.16
Nagelkerke R ² Percentage Classified	.15	.12	.10	.02	.12	.00.	

an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.001 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. No b coefficient reported for Sex*Malta since no women MEPs in the 5th EP were from Malta. Regression diagnostics show no problem with multicollinearity. Source: The official EP web-

-.71 4 Economic/Technic ..27 ..27 (63) (69) (-39 ..05 (47) ..20,37 (16391) (16408) (.90 ..06 (.53) (.57) (.60) (.76) -.68 ..27 -.49 .07 3 Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the $6^{
m th}$ EP (2004-2009) (1.13) .37 .37 .25 .25 .36) .05 .05 ..36 -.21 (5) -.16 Ξ -.75 4 Basic functions (1.04) -.73 (.63) -.39 (.73) (.73) (.58) (.58) (.86) (.86) (.57) (.57) (.76) (.76) .76) £1. .38) -1 3 -.60** (19) .10 .09 .09 .09 .67 .67 .62 .53 .25 .62) .25 .25 .25 .25 .25 .25 .25 .25 .27 .27 .27 .36) .34) .47 .49) (5) **..63**** Ξ .31 4 (20096)-20.01 (1.14) -.48 (.70) -.06 (.86) -.48 (.70) .22 (.75) -.34 (.71) (77) .54) 4-20 Culture/Law 3 .39 (.66) -.22 .58 (.58) (.68) (.68) (.1.14) (.1.14) (.63) (.63) (.82) .19 24 (20) .39) .48 .54) (5) .19 Ξ 44. 4 Social welfare (1.20) (1.10) .78 (1,47) (1,47) (1,47) (1,47) (47) (42) (18) (18) (3) ***96 (.18) .14 (23) .23 (23) .63) .63) .63) .63) .63) .12 .18 .52) .37 .92) (5) .98*** (.17) Ξ Czech Republic Table 11 Vationality Denmark Germany Belgium Finland Cyprus Estonia France Greece Austria

Hungary				1		20		.58	
000	(.52) (.65)		(.55) (1.08)	9)	(.52) (.6	(.61)	(.52)	(.58)	
ם מומים						8 (8)		(.87)	
Italy						23,		40	
				·		39)		(.42)	
Latvia				0		.20		-00	
		~		3)		12)		(.89)	
	_	o 6				28)		1.11)	
Luxembourg				7,		.62		1.52	
14-14-		<u></u>	_)5) 34	$\stackrel{\circ}{=}$	205)		1.26)	
Ivialità	~	o 4	$\tilde{}$.4)		80 15)	$\stackrel{\sim}{=}$	7974)	
Netherland				, 4		, 22		1.04	
		(6		3)		29)		(.81)	
Poland				_		82		41	
						(0)		(.45)	
Portugal						92 i		78	
:				<u> </u>				(.70)	
Siovakia				~ :				.61	
ō				- c		76)		(.73)	
Siovenia	`	o 6		¬ (i		5 20		27	
o cio		(o		ń.		t e		0.19)	
						(2)		.55 (.47)	
Sweden				7.		.62		.83	
			_	(0)	$\overline{}$	210)		(92.)	
EP party group									
Radical left	.33	1.	34	09	26	29	10	.02	
	(.42)	(.50)	(.47)	(.52)	(.41)	(.44)	(.45)	(.47)	
Socialists	.19	.07	29	18	25	19	.	1.	
	(.27)	(.33)	(.29)	(.34)	(.26)	(.28)	(.27)	(.30)	
Liberals	06	.20	15	11	.38	52 (36)	.16	07	
	(: 5:)	(22:)	(22:)	(=::)	/==.\	(22:)	(22.)	(22.)	

Conservatives	21	02	- 17	- 07	- 24	- 26	5,	90
	(.26)	(.29)	(.27)	(.30)	(.24)	(.25)	(.26)	(.27)
Interaction Sex*Nationality	•		•				•	•
Sex*Austria	.19		1.17		4.1	က	7	0.15
Sex*Belgium	(1.27) 1.68		(1.24) -19.18	~ m	(1.20) .42	ο	- (15	(15191) -19.84
Sex*Cyprus	(1.19)		(1519	<u>-</u>	(1.1	(9	(15	(191)
Sex*Czech Republic	.65		77.		#. (a, Í	' 3	.12
Sex*Denmark	(1.19) -1.94 (4.42)		(1.46 -19.4]	~ × 5	(1:3 (1:0 (1:0	Ç 2 Ş	5-3	.38) 33)
Sex*Estonia	.32		21.68	÷ 6	(1.3 -20.	47		.32) 9.61
Sex*Finland	(1.91) 22.50 (17974)		.22 22	()	-19. -19.	78) 78)	(20	(420) (67 (45)
Sex*France	(1877)		1.25	_	8	Î - a	٠ · ح	(S8 88 (S)
Sex*Germany	(27.)		46.		9.0.9	S 01 6	٠ ٠ 、	84
Sex*Greece	1.52		(96.) 44.		8. 8. £	5 - 6	÷+ ₹	.12) 33
Sex*Hungary	.32		3.70		4. 5	o @	-2-7	0.46 210)
Sex*Ireland	14.		19 1			o _ 6	[- - E	9.61
Sex*Italy	-33		89.		S		E .	.32
Sex*Latvia	(.84) -21.70 (98420)		(.94) 2.27 (4.04)		(1.0 (2.5 (0.5)	Q & Q	· - 6	88) 9.80
Sex*Lithuania	20.02		.19		-20.	98 74)	2 5	.84 .84
Sex*Luxembourg	(142.10) 78 (1.82)		(1.33) 20.99 (23205)) (<u>)</u>	(17374) 21.24 (23205)	24 05)	. ' :)	(1.34) 89 (1.84)

Sex*Malta				
Sex*Netherland	42	2.02	50	1.26
Sex*Poland	.30) .31 (1.13)	1.71	(1.09) 45 (1.31)	(1.19 <i>)</i> -19.47 (17974)
Sex *Portugal	14 (24)	18 (1.40)	.26	(49) (41)
Sex*Slovakia	2.69	(1:40) 1.17 (1.60)	.04	-20.49
Sex*Slovenia	(1.04) 19.73 (20006)	(1.03) 22 (1.73)	(1:40) -20.47 (2320E)	(1,9/1) .90 .90
Sex*Spain	(20030) 34 (86)	(1.73) 61	(23203) .93 .87)	.32
Sex*Sweden	(.30.) 96 (1.09)	20.70 (14210)	20.96 (14210)	(.90) -1.81 (1.41)
Interaction Sex*EP party group				
Sex*Radical left	.74	58	.29	73
Sex*Socialists	(.o3) .40 .64)	(10.1)	(.90) 01 (.67)	(52.1) 57.
Sex*Liberals	(-53) (-53)	(96:-) 60:- (77)	(.C.) 84. (88)	(.03) 1.06 (.73)
Sex*Conservatives		(97.) 09 (57.)		.61 .63)
Constant	-1.28*** -1.10*** -1.25*** (33) (31) (24)	* 46	40 59* 35	99** 83** .
Observations -2LL Nagelkerke R ²	725, 725, 725, 725, 725 840.83 824.72 796.87 835.55 759.24 06 09 14 07 00	725 725 725 725 725 725 725 725 725 725	725 725 725 385.40 858.80 897.01 8 05 10 03	725 725 725 725 725 347.44 817.78 778.00 841.95 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01
Percentage Classified	72.8% 73.0% 71.3%	78.2%	38.0% 68.1% 67.7%	73.5% 73.9%

Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.01 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. No b coefficient s reported for Sex*Cyprus and Sex*Malta since no women MEPs in the 6th EP were from Cyprus or Malta. Regression diagnostics show no problem with multicollinearity. Source: Yordanova (2009).

Logistic regression of EP committee assignment to an MEP in the current 7^{th} EP (2009-) Table 12

Table 17	TOBIST	, ICB	.016631	10 11	יו כסוו	חווור	3 a a a a a	بكاسانخ	20111	TIAT ITE	rogistic regression of the committee assignment to an international current, (- the (2007-)	ב כמד	ובווו י	1	(400-)	
		Social	Social Welfare			Cultu	Culture/Law			Basic fı	Basic functions		Ec	Economic/Technic	:/Techn	ic
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Sex	.82***	.81***	.29	*88	11.	.15	70.	04	51**	54**	93	48	27	27	.17	18
Nationality	(.17)	(.18)		(.37)	(.18)	(.19)	(86.)	(.42)	(.17)	(.18)	(.63)	(.38)	(.18)	(.18)	(86.)	(.40)
Austria		31				58	56			.48	12				.46	
		(09.)	(.73)			(69.)	(.84)			(99.)	(89.)			(09.)	(07.)	
Belgium		35				84	25			05	34				.56	
		(.56)				(89.)	(.73)			(.55)	(99.)				(99)	
Bulgaria		-1.00				.32	.35			.29	52				.46	
		(07.)				(.58)	(69.)			(.29)	(.73)				(07.)	
Cyprus		99				.15	05			1.05	1.67				-20.05	
		(1.16)	\sim			(.94)	(1.20)			(88)	(1.19)		_		20096)	
Czech Republic		.07				-2.10	-1.79			15	38				.70	
		(.54)				(1.07)	(1.08)			(99.)	(09.)				(69.)	
Denmark		.46				15	9/			-20.23	-20.63				98.	
		(.63)				(.67)	(.83)		_	(11089)	(15191)				(.83)	
Estonia		-1.07				64	.35			1.04	12				.46	
		(1.14)	\sim			(1.14)	(1.27)			(.87)	(1.26)				(1.27)	
Finland		02				-1.52	34			96.	.17				1.56	
		(.65)				(1.08)	(1.16)			(.63)	(96.)				(.97)	
France		09				61	-1.79			.16	.12				.46	
		(38)				(.43)	(.80)			(38)	(.45)				(.48)	
Germany		26				55	67			90:	25				.48	
		(.37)				(.41)	(.48)			(.37)	(.41)				(.43)	

											1
Greece	54	45	50	25		06:	98.		.54	.56	
	(09.)	(.72)	(64)	(.73)		(.53)	(.62)		(.54)	(.65)	
Hungary	62	36	.53	-16		34	.42		.13	.34	
	(09.)	(.73)	(.54)	(.73)		(.55)	(.63)		(.57)	(69.)	
Ireland	.26	94	-20.26	-20.16		.72	<u>8</u> .		59	.24	
	(.67)	(1.12)	(11584)	(15191)		(99.)	(.82)		(.84)	(06.)	
Italy	49	56	80.	.04		1.	01		10	04	
	(.40)	(.46)	(.40)	(44)		(38)	(.41)		(.41)	(.46)	
Latvia	60	76	-1.14	-20.16		.77	28		23	.46	
	(98.)	(1.14)	(1.10)	(16408)		(.73)	(.87)		(.86)	(.93)	
Lithuania	40	-1.23	07	.35		12	.35		07	10	
	(.73)	(1.10)	(.73)	(.78)		(89.)	(.73)		(.73)	(.87)	
Luxembourg	90.	54	57	34		72	81		66.	.75	
	(:63)	(1.16)	(1.14)	(1.16)		(1.14)	(1.16)		(.87)	(.97)	
Malta	<u>1</u>	.15	51	56		79	-1.03		.26	.46	
	(.92)	(.92)	(1.15)	(1.14)		(1.14)	(1.13)		(.93)	(.93)	
Netherland	.35	.44	<u>4</u> .	34		04	- 12		36	23	
	(49)	(.61)	(.51)	(.72)		(.52)	(.62)		(.57)	(.73)	
Poland	56	-1.07	23	16		69.	.63		14	60:	
	(.45)	(.57)	(.45)	(.50)		(.40)	<u>(4</u> :		(.45)	(.49)	
Portugal	96	-1.64	60	.24		.30	Ε.		.26	05	
	(.64)	(1.09)	(.65)	(89.)		(22)	(.64		(99.)	(.74)	
Romania	75	94	.32	.35		.45	60.		-1	01	
	(.52)	(.70)	(.48)	(99.)		(.46)	.5 (5.		(.51)	(.61)	
Slovakia	-1.20	-20.36	5.	90		.56	.28		16	.64	
	(.83)	14210)	(89.)	(1.12)		(.64)	(77.)		(.73)	(.80)	
Slovenia	66	25	-11	05		09:	.28		90	-20.05	
	(88)	(1.20)	(88)	(1.20)		(62.)	(1.04)		(1.11)	(20096)	
Spain	76	43	.05	.54		.35	52		.18	.05	
	(42)	(.53)	<u>4</u> .)	(49)		(.41)	(.50)		(.43)	(.53)	
Sweden	90	99.	76	-1.26		38	-1.73		.45	.97	
	(.55)	(89)	(69.)	(1.10)		(.63)	(1.09)		(.55)	(69.)	
EP party group											
Radical left	17	34	.53		.17	28		95	.23	.31	
	(.49)	(.59)	(.50)		(.52)	(.45)		(1.21)	(.45)	(.48)	اہ

Socialists	.26	.24	05	25	15	11	80.	.16
Liberals	(.26) .02	(31) (52)	(.29) .06	(.33) 22	(.25) 16	(.50) .97	(.26) .16	(.29) .37
Conservatives	(.32) (.25) (.25)	(.37) 32 (.30)	(.34) .02 (.27)		(31) 32 (.24)	(.61) 28 (.48)	(.32) .16 (.25)	(.38) .07 (.26)
Interaction Sex*Nationality								
Sex*Austria	.12	6	70		- 5	.62	1	1.09
Sex*Belgium	.50	i - 6	(19.97) -19.97 (14210)) E	.75		.00 .00 .00
Sex *Bulgaria	4. 4	î	(1.21)		.05	23)		17
Sex*Cyprus	20.9	200	1.03		7 7 7	1.37		17
Sex*Czech Republic	.67	(), (c	(1.31) -18.43 (20096)			.79		-28 1.28
Sex*Denmark		200	-1.39			.93		58
Sex*Estonia	20.2	201	-20.57		7,03	.32	~ 'Y (20.68 20.68
Sex*Finland	(23205) 1.10 (1.43))) 3)	(23205) -19.88 (14210)		575	(1.84) 1.33 (1.31)	0,75	3205) 21.78 4210)
Sex*France	36.		1.94			.12		1.20
Sex*Germany	74.	S. 6	(43		, · .	54		89 77)
Sex*Greece		> _ 6	.56		٠١ ج	.28		.13
Sex*Hungary		n	1.65		D S	.86 .86		46 .46
Sex*Ireland	2.28	a a a	(41.17)		5	.75	- 17 5	20.46
Sex*Italy	.61 .61 .82	()	.15 .15 (.85)		- (-)	.43 .02))	.24 (-85)

Sex*Latvia	.63	20.44	.24	-20.68
() !	(1.73)	(16408)	(1.60)	(23205)
Sex Lithuania	7.48	-20.5/	-20.05	95.
Sex*Luxembourg	22.30	(23203) -19.88	(22203) -18.89	(1.30 <i>)</i> 21.44
	(40192)	(40192)	(40192)	(40192)
Sex*Malta				
Sex*Netherland	90	1.14	.12	29
	(.97)	(1.06)	(1.14)	(1.17)
0.000	(.94)	(1.04)	(1.05)	(1.04)
Sex*Portugal	1.50	-20.46	.15	.81
Sex*Romania	.81	70-	.72	(102)
Sex*Slovakia	20.51	2.29	46 (1.46)	-20.86
Sex*Slovenia	29	07 (4.73)	17	19.93
Sex*Spain	24 24 (.86)	-1.40 -1.92)	1.85 (.86)	.37 .37 .84)
Sex*Sweden	-1.36	.98	2.54 (1.41)	-1.24 (1.16)
Interaction Sex*EP party group				
Sex*Radical left	.22	.04	95	22
Sex*Socialists	44	.56	11	18
Sex*Liberals	-1.37* -1.37*	.62	.97 .05)	.76
Sex*Conservatives	.60 .60 .47)	22 22 (.52)	7.2.7 28 (.48)	.14

Constant	-1.27***	.1.08***	.85**	.1.27***	.1.28***.	.1.07***	-1.05** -	1.27***	58***	62	58	48	- ***88	1.06***	1.15***	1.00***
	(11)	(.28)	(.31)	(.22)	(.28) (.31) (.22) (.11) (.29) (.32) (.22) (.10) (.27) (.29) (.19) (.10) (.29)	(.29)	(.32)	(.22)	(.10)	(.27)	(.29)	(.19)	(.10)	(.29)	(.33)	(.20)
Observations	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738	738
-2LL	850.22	832.11	809.87	835.85	784.02	752.19	713.74	780.08	917.308	389.76	363.35	910.65	363.89	847.66	320.16	860.93
Nagelkerke R ²	.05	80:	.12	.07	00.	.07	<u>†</u> .	0.	.02	.07	ξ.	.03	00:	9	60:	10.
Percentage Classified	72.1%	72.5%	73.2%	72.1%	%9'.22	%9'.22	%0.82	%9'.22	9 %6.79	38.6%	88.8%	94.9%	72.6%	72.4%	72.9%	72.6%

an EP committee in a named group. The United Kingdom and the Others EP party group are used as reference groups. Revisit the Comment: *p<0.05, **p<0.01, ***p<0.01 Standard errors within parenthesis. The depended variables employed are membership in Methodology chapter (Chapter 4) for a thorough review of the variables. No b coefficient variable reported for Sex*Malta since no women MEPs in the current 7th EP is from Malta. Regression diagnostics show no problem with multicollinearity. Source: The official EP website.

Table 13 Predicted probabilities of EP committee assignments

	Social welfare	/elfare	Basic functions	nctions	Economic/Technic	Technic
EP	Woman (%)	Man (%)	Woman (%)	Man (%)	Woman (%)	Man (%)
1 st (1974-1984)	34.8	17.0				
2 nd (1984-1989)	58.5	19.4	18.3	35.4	20.7	34.1
3 rd (1989-1994)	60.2	19.7	18.5	36.3		
4 th (1994-1999)	40.9	20.2	23.9	37.5		
5 th (1999-2004)	46.3	18.4	20.6	32.4		
6 th (2004-2009)	43.6	22.6	23.2	36.2		
7 th (2009-)	38.0	21.9	25.1	36.0		

Comment: Only predicted probabilities for the significant b coefficients in Model 1 is reported. Source: The official EP website and Yordanova (2009).

6 Conclusions

Examining the EP committee compositions and assignments in all direct elected EPs, this study shows that: women are more commonly found in EP committees concerned with social welfare policies, but less commonly found in EP committees concerned with the basic functions of the EU policies, and economic and technic policies; and that sex has an impact on individual MEPs assignments to EP committees concerned with social welfare policies and the basic functions of the EU policies.

However, to be able to fully conclude that sex has an impact on individual MEPs assignments, more data of MEPs' profiles are needed for further examinations under which conditions the associations holds. This implies a need for studies that explore the causal mechanisms behind assignments, for example how MEPs preference, interests and expertise affect EP committee assignments (see Yordanova 2009) as previously findings relying on qualitative interviews suggest that "... most members are able to self-select their committee positions and many do so primarily on the basis of their own policy preferences..." (Whitaker 2001:82) Hence, it is conceivable that women have greater preferences, interests and expertise in social welfare policies, than men and therefore to a great extent choose to join EP committees that are concerned with that type of policies. Conversely, this pattern of thoughts also implies that women have lower preferences, interests and expertise in the basic functions of the EU policies and therefore to a great extent choose not to join EP committees that are concerned with that type of policies. However, on the other hand, it is also possible that women and men are excluded from certain areas in politics (Wängnerud 1999:49). If this is the case, if exclusions exist, it can be interesting for further studies to problematize which impact this might have on the type of polices the EU adopts, and what this might mean on the hopes that the EP will solve the EU's "democratic deficit" problem. Nevertheless, the findings of this study indicate that a division exists of how the power is

distributed between women and men in the EP. Although, it is not possible, from this study, to draw any conclusions on what this division implicate. The finding of this study still goes in line with previous studies' questioning of the effectiveness of EU's actions for balanced representation of women and men in the political decision-making process.

Further, this study's finding also suggest that feminist theory of legislative organization can bring important insights into the study of women's descriptive representation in the EP. Although the theory needs to be revised and further developed at the supranational level. Thus, the findings in this study show evidence in support for a gendered division between different policy areas in the EP. But the finding indicates that the two most gendered policy areas are social welfare and the basic functions of the EU, and not social welfare and economic and technic which the feminist theory suggests. Furthermore, the inductive finding in this study suggests that neither nationality nor EP party group has an effect on women's committee assignments. Consequently, the factors explaining why social welfare and the basic functions of the EU are the most gendered and sex characterized policy areas in the EP needs to be found in other theories, than the feminist theory that has been presented in this study. One approach for further studies can be to examine the EP's internal organization from an institutional perspective.

Further studies can examine the effect of the development of the legislative powers of the EP on the composition and assignments of the EP committees. Whereas the legislative powers in the 1st and 2nd EP were limited to serving as a consultative body, with the introduction of the co-decision procedure in the 3rd EP (Maastricht Treaty, 1992) the EP was given equal authority with the Council of Ministers, and subsequently the EP has steadily increased its application to most policy areas (culminating in the Lisbon Treaty, 2009). In other words, further studies can examine if the effect of sex on committee assignments differ depending on how the legislative powers of the EP in different policy areas have developed.

Additionally, the effect of the differences in the EP committees' power on the composition and assignments of the EP committees can also be addressed by future studies. Hence, the EP committees' powers differ depending how much they can in influence the EU budget and legislation, and further studies can examine if the effect of sex on committee assignments differ depending how power full the EP committees are.

Lastly, women's representation in the EP is an important research area, and it is essential that further studies increases the knowledge in order to better understand *how* the power between women and men is distributed within the EP, and *why* a division exists.

References

- Bowler, S. and Farrell, D.M. (1995) "The Organizing of the European Parliament: Committees, Specialization and Co-ordination", *British Journal of Political Science* 25(2):219–243.
- Bryman, A. (2008) *Social research methods*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Dovi, S. (2007) "Theorizing Women's Representation in the United States", *Politics and Gender* 3(3):297-319.
- European Commission (2000a) Communication from the Commission 7 July 2000, Addressed to Member States on the Commission Decision Relating to a Gender Balance within the Committees and Expert Groups established by It. 2000/C 203/03.
- European Commission (2000b) Commission Decision Relating to Gender Balance within the Committees and Expert Groups established by It. *Official Journal*, L154, 27 June 2000.
- European Commission (2013) "Gender balance in in decision-making positions", URL consulted February 2013): http://ec.europa.eu/justice/gender-equality/gender-decision-making/database/politics/eu-parliament/index_en.htm.
- European Council (1996) Council Recommendation of 2 December 1996 on the balanced participation of women and men in the decision-making process 96/694/EC. *Official Journal* L319, 10 December 1996.
- European Parliament (2000) Report on the Commission Report on the Implementation of Council Recommendation 96/694 of 2 December 1996 on the Balanced Participation of Women and Men in the Decision-Making Process. COM (2000) 120 C5-0210/2000 2000/2117 (COS).
- European Parliament (2012) "Directory", URL (consulted August 2012): http://www.europarl.europa.eu/meps/en/directory.html.
- European Parliament (2013) "Directory", URL (consulted February, March and April 2013): http://www.europarl.europa.eu/meps/en/directory.html.

- European Parliament (2013) "Parliamentary committees", URL (consulted February 2013): http://www.euro parl.europa.eu/committees/en/parliamentary-committees.html.
- European Parliament (2013) "Rules of Procedure of the European Parliaments", URL (consulted January 2013): http://www.europarl.europa.eu/sides/getDoc.do?pubRef=-//EP//TEXT+RULESE +20 130416 +RULE-186+DOC+XML+V0//EN.
- Farrell, D., Hix, S. and Scully, R. (2011) "EPRG MEP Survey Dataset: 2011 Release", URL (consulted March 2013): http://www2.lse.ac.uk/government/research/resgroups/EPRG/MEPsurveyData.aspx".
- Footitt, H. (1998) Women, Europe and the New Language of Politics. London: Continuum.
- Galligan, Y. and Clavero, S. (2008) "Researching Gender Democracy in the European Union: Challenges and Prospects", RECON Online Working Paper 08/5. Oslo: ARENA, Center for European Studies, University of Oslo.
- Heath R.M., Schwindt-Bayer L.A. and Taylor-Robinson M.M. (2005) "Women on the Sidelines: Women's Representation on Committees in Latin American Legislatures", *American Journal of Political Science* 49(2):420–436.
- Hix, s., Noury, A. and Rolans, G. (2009) "Voting patterns and alliance formation in the European Parliament" *Philos. Trans. R. Soc. B* 364, 821-831.
- Hoskyns, C. (1996) *Integrating Gender: Women, Law and Politics in the European Union*. London: Verso.
- Kantola, J. (2009) "Women's Political Representation in the European Union", The Journal of Legislative Studies 15(4):379-400.
- Krook, M.L. (2002) Europe for Women, Women for Europe: Strategies for Parity Democracy in the European Union. In: J.S. Micgiel, ed. *Democracy and Integration in an Enlarging Europe*. New York: Institute for Study of Europe, Colombia University.

- Lombardo, E. and Meier, P. (2007) European Union Gender Policy since Beijing: Shifting Concepts and Agendas. In: M. Verloo, ed. *Multiple Meanings of Gender Equality in Europe*. Budapest: Central European University Press.
- Mamadouh, V. and Raunio, T. (2003) "The Committee System: Powers, Appointment and Report Allocation", *Journal of Common Market Studies* 41(2):333–351.
- Mansbridge, J. (1999) "Should Blacks Represent Blacks and Women Represent Women? A Contingent Yes", *The Journal of Politics* 61(3):628-657.
- McElroy, G. (2006) "Committee Representation in the European Parliament", European Union Politics 7(5):5-29.
- McElroy, G. (2007) "Legislative Politics as Normal?: Voting Behavior and Beyond in the European Parliament", European Union Politics 8(3):433-448.
- Menard, S. (2010) Logistic Regression: From Introductory to Advanced Concepts and Applications. Los Angeles: SAGE Publications, Inc.
- Neuhold, C. (2001) "The "Legislative Backbone" keeping the Institution upright? The Role of European Parliament Committees in the EU Policy-Making Process", European Integration online Papers 5(10):1-27.
- Norris, P. and Franklin, M. (1997) "Social Representation", European Journal of Political Research 32(2):185-210.
- Phillips, A. (1995) The Politics of Presence. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Phillips, A. (1998) Democracy and Representation: Or, Why Should It Matter Who Our Representatives Are? In: A. Phillips, ed. *Feminism and Politics*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Rhode, D.L. (1992) The politics of paradigms: gender differences and gender disadvantage. In: G., Bock and James, S. ed. Beyond Equality and Difference: Citizenship, feminist politics and female subjectivity. London: Routledge.

- Skard, T. and Haavio-Mannila, E. (1985) Women in Parliament. In: E., Haavio-Mannila, Dahlerup, D., Eduards, M., Gudmundsdóttir, E., Hernes, H.M., Hänninen-Salmelin, E., Sigmundsdóttir, B., Sinkkonen, S. and Skard, T. ed. *Unfinished Democray: Women in Nordic Politics*. Oxford: Pergamon.
- Thomas, S. (1994) *How Women Legislate*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Vallance, E. and Davis, E. (1986) Women of Europe. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Whitaker, R. (2001) "Party Control in a Committee-Based Legislature? The Case of the European Parliament", *Journal of Legislative Studies* 7(4):63–88.
- Whitaker, R. (2011) The European Parliament's Committees: National Party Influence and Legislative Empowerment. London: Routledge
- Wängnerud, L. (1999) Kvinnorepresentation: Makt och möjligheter i Sveriges riksdag. Lund: Studentlitteratur.
- Wängnerud, L. (2009) "Women in Parliaments: Descriptive and Substantive Representation", Annual Review of Political Science 12:51-69.
- Yordanova, N. (2009) "The Rationale behind Committee Assignment in the European Parliament: Distributive, Informational and Partisan Perspectives", *European Union Politics* 10(2):253-280.
- Yordanova N. (2009) "Replication data", URL (consulted April 2013): http://eup.sagepub.com.ezproxy.ub.gu.se/content/10/2/253/s uppl/DC1.
- Yordanova, N. (2011) "The European Parliament: In need of a Theory", European Union Politics 12(4):597-617.
- Yoshinaka, A., McElroy, G. and Bowler, S. (2010) "The Appointment of Rapporteurs in the European Parliament", *Legislative Studies Quarterly* 35(4):457-486.

Appendix 1

The expansion of the EP committee system

Table 1 shows the expansion of the EP committees from the 1st EP to the current 7th EP, and the enlargement of the EU from 10 member states in the 1st EP to 27 member states in the current 7th EP.

ć		•
Ċ	Ē	j
(Ξ	2
(•	1
	C	٥
,	٠	•
9	3	١
ļ	_	٠
	2	3
١	_]
	3	3
	č	5
	ř	4
`	•	4
ļ	_	4
ļ	Τ	1
	a	د
_	č	=
,	Ŧ	3
•	ŧ	4
	94+40)
	2	=
	ċ	5
•		
	ž	2
	Ì	7
	ë	Š
	ζ	7
	notanena	ز
	_	,
	ă	5
	Í	3
•	Om mittoc	3
	3	3
	ć	Ξ
	Ξ	3
r	•	?
1	_	,
1	7	1
_	٩	١
1	c	5
۲	9	3

	in to troub and to constitution			,		
1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th	5 th	6 th	7 th
(1979-1984)	(1984-1989)	(1989-1994)	(1994-1999)	(1999-2004)	(2004-2009)	(2009-)
 Political Affairs 	 Political Affairs 	 Foreign Affairs 	 Foreign Affairs 	 Foreign Affairs 	 Foreign Affairs 	 Foreign Affairs
 Agriculture, 	 Agriculture, 	 Agriculture, 	 Agriculture and 	 Agriculture and 	 Agriculture and 	 Agriculture and
fisheries and food	fisheries and food	fisheries and food	rural development	rural development	rural development	rural development
			 Fisheries 	 Fisheries 	 Fisheries 	 Fisheries
		 Civil liberties and 	 Civil liberties and 	 Citizen's freedoms 	 Civil liberties, 	 Civil liberties,
		intemal affairs	intemal affairs	and rights, justice and home affairs	justice and home affairs	justice and home affairs
 Economic and 	 Economic and 	 Economic and 	 Economic and 	 Economic and 	 Economic and 	 Economic and
monetary affairs	monetary affairs	monetary affairs	monetary affairs	monetary affairs	monetary affairs	monetary affairs
and industrial policy	and industrial policy	and industrial policy	and industrial policy			
 Energy, research 	 Energy, research 	 Energy, research 	 Energy, research 	 Industry, external 	 Industry, research 	 Industry, research
and technology	and technology	and technology	and technology	trade, research and	and energy	and energy
				energy		
 External econom- 	 External econom- 	 External econom- 	 External econom- 		 International trade 	 International trade
ic relations	ic relations	ic relations	ic relations			
 Legal affairs and 	 Legal affairs and 	 Legal affairs and 	 Legal affairs and 	 Legal affairs and 	 Legal affairs 	 Legal affairs
citizen's rights	citizen's rights	citizen's rights	citizen 's rights	the internal market		
					 Internal market 	 Internal market
					and consumer	and consumer
					protection	protection

 Social affairs and employment 	 Social affairs and employment 	 Social affairs, employment and the working envi- ronment 	 Social affairs, employment and the working envi- ronment 	 Employment and social affairs 	 Employment and social affairs 	 Employment and social affairs
 Regional policy and regional planning 	 Regional policy and regional planning 	Regional policy, regional planning and relations with regional and local authorities	Regional policy, regional planning and relations with regional and local authorities	Regional policy, transport and tourism	Regional development	Regional development
 Transport 	 Transport 	 Transport and tourism 	 Transport and tourism 		 Transport and tourism 	 Transport and tourism
 Environment, public health and consumer protec- tion 	 Environment, public health and consumer protec- tion 	 Environment, public health and consumer protec- tion 	 Environment, public health and consumer protec- tion 	 Environment, public health and consumer policy 	 Environment, public health and food safety 	 Environment, public health and food safety
 Youth, culture, education, infor- mation and sport 	 Youth, culture, education, infor- mation and sport 	 Culture, youth, education and the media 	 Culture, youth, education and the media 	 Culture, youth, education, the media and sport 	 Culture and education 	 Culture and education
 Development and cooperation 	 Development and cooperation 	 Development and cooperation 	 Development and cooperation 	 Development and cooperation 	 Development 	 Development
BudgetsBudgetary controlVerification of credentials	BudgetsBudgetary control	BudgetsBudgetary control	 Budgets Budgetary control 	BudgetsBudgetary control	 Budgets Budgetary control 	 Budgets Budgetary control
 Rules of procedure and petitions 	 Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities 	 Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities 	 Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities 	 Constitutional affairs 	 Constitutional affairs 	 Constitutional affairs
 Institutional affairs 	PetitionsInstitutional affairs	PetitionsInstitutional affairs	PetitionsInstitutional affairs	 Petitions 	 Petitions 	• Petitions
	 Women's rights 	 Women's rights 	 Women's rights 	 Women's rights and equal opportu- nities 	 Women's rights and equal opportu- nities 	 Women's rights and gender equality

(1979-1984)	(1984-1989)	(1989-1994)	4 (1994-1999)	(1999-2004)	(2004-2009)	(2009-)
umber of committees:	ies:					
17	18	19	20	17	20	20
umber of MEPs:						
434	518	518	626	788	732	754
Total number of committee seats:						
523	299	651	768	876	861	848
Average committee size:						
31	33	34	38	52	43	42
Number of Member states:						
10	12	12	15	25	25	27

Appendix 2

Classification of the EP committees

Table 1 show in which of the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees in the 5th EP been placed in.

Table 1 Classification of the EP committees in the 5th EP

Reproduction Production Social welfare Culture/Law Basic functions Economic/Technic Committee: Committee: Committee: Committee: Development and Citizen's Agriculture and Budgetary control freedoms and cooperation rural development Budgets rights, justice Employment and Fisheries Economic and social affairs and home Foreign Affairs monetary affairs affairs Environment. Regional policy, Industry, external Constitutional public health and transport and tourtrade, research and affairs consumer policy energy · Culture, youth, Women's rights and equal opporeducation, the tunities media and sport Legal affairs and the internal market Petitions

Source: The official EP website

Table 2 shows in which of the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees in the 4^{th} EP been placed in.

Table 2 Classification of the EP committees in the 4th EP

Reproduction			Production
Social welfare Committee:	Culture/Law Committee:	Basic functions Committee:	Economic/Technic Committee:
 Development and cooperation Environment, public health and consumer protection Social affairs, employment and the working environment Women's rights 	 Civil liberties and internal affairs Culture, youth, education and the media Institutional affairs Legal affairs and citizen's rights Petitions Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities 	 Agriculture and rural development Fisheries Foreign Affairs Regional policy, regional planning and relations with regional and local authorities Transport and tourism 	 Budgetary control Budgets Economic and monetary affairs and industrial policy Energy, research and technology External economic relations

Source: The official EP website.

Table 3 shows in which of the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees in the 3rd EP been placed in.

Table 3 Classification of the EP committees in the 3rd EP

Reproduction			Production
Social welfare Committee:	Culture/Law Committee:	Basic functions Committee:	Economic/Technic Committee:
 Development and cooperation Environment, public health and consumer protection Social affairs, employment and the working environment Women's rights 	 Civil liberties and internal affairs Culture, youth, education and the media Institutional affairs Legal affairs and citizen's rights Petitions Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities 	 Agriculture, fisheries and food Foreign Affairs Regional policy, regional planning and relations with regional and local authorities Transport and tourism 	 Budgetary control Budgets Economic and monetary affairs and industrial policy Energy, research and technology External economic relations

Source: The official EP website.

Table 4 shows in which of the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees in the 2^{nd} EP been placed in.

Table 4 Classification of the EP committees in the 2nd EP

Reproduction	Reproduction Pr		
Social welfare Committee:	Culture/Law Committee:	Basic functions Committee:	Economic/Technic Committee:
 Development and cooperation Environment, public health and consumer protection Social affairs and employment Women's rights 	 Institutional affairs Legal affairs and citizen's rights Petitions Rules of procedure, the verification of credentials and immunities Youth, culture, education, information and sport 	 Agriculture, fisheries and food Political Affairs Regional policy and regional planning Transport 	Budgetary control Budgets Economic and monetary affairs and industrial policy Energy, research and technology External economic relations

Source: The official EP website.

Table 5 shows in which of the four groups: Social welfare, Culture/Law, Basic functions and Economic/Technic, the different EP committees in the $1^{\rm st}$ EP been placed in

Table 5 Classification of the EP committees in the 1st EP

Reproduction			Production
Social welfare Committee:	Culture/Law Committee:	Basic functions Committee:	Economic/Technic Committee:
 Development and cooperation Environment, public health and consumer protection Social affairs and employment 	 Institutional affairs Legal affairs and citizen's rights Rules of procedure and petitions Verification of credentials Youth, culture, education, information and sport 	 Agriculture, fisheries and food Political Affairs Regional policy and regional planning Transport 	Budgetary control Budgets Economic and monetary affairs and industrial policy Energy, research and technology External economic relations

Source: The official EP website.

Appendix 3

Classification of the EP party groups

Table 1 show the classification of the EP party groups based on the classification scheme of Hix et al. (2009).

Table 1	Classificatio	Classification of the EP party groups	arty groups				
EP Party group	1 st (1979-1984)	2 nd (1984-1989)	3 rd (1989-1994)	4 th (1994-1999)	5 th (1999-2004)	6 th (2004-2009)	7 th (2009-)
Radical left	Communist and Allies Group	Communist and Allies Group	• Left Unity	Confederal Group of the European United Left/Nordic Green I eft	Confederal Group of the European United Left/Nordic Green eft	Confederal Group of the European United Leff/Nordic Green aff	Confederal Group of the European United Left/Nodic Green Left
Socialists	Socialist Group	Group of the Party of Euro-	Group of the Party of Euro-	Group of the Party of Euro- pean Socialists	Group of the Party of Euro- pean Socialists	Group of the Party of Euro- Dean Socialists	
Liberals	Liberal and Democratic Group	Liberal and Democratic Reformist Group	•	Group of the European Liberal, Demo- crat and Re- form Party	• Group of the European Liberal, Democrat and Reform Park	Group of the Alliance of Liberals and Democrats for Furone	
Conserva- tives	Group of the European People's Party (Christian- Democratic Group) European Democratic	Group of the European People's Party (Christian-Democratic Group) European European Democratic Democratic Group)	Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats	Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats	Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats	Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats	• Group of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) and European Democrats

Group of the Greens/Europe an Free Alli- ance	European Conservatives and Reformists and Reformist Group Europe of Freedom and Democracy Group Non-attached
Group of the Greens/Europe an Free Alli- ance	Union for Europe of the Hardrons Group Independ-ence/Democra oy Group Non-attached
Group of the Greens/Europe an Free Alli- ance	Union for Europe of the Nations Group Group for a Europe of Democracies and Diversities Non-attached
The Green Group in the European Parliament	Group of the European Radical Alli- ance Group Union for Europe Group Union for Europe Independents for a Europe of Nations Non-attached
 The Green Group in the European Parliament 	Rainbow Group: Federa- tion of the Green Alterna- tive European Links, Agelev- Ecolo, the Danish Peo- ple's Movement against Mem- bership of the European Community and the Euro- pean Free Alliance in the European Group of the European Democratic Alliance and the European Parliament Group of the European Parliance and Alliance Group of the European Democratic
Group Rainbow Group: Federation of the Green Altema-	tive European Links, Agelev- Ecolo, the Danish Peo- ple's Movement against Mem- bership of the European Community and the Euro- pean Free Alliance in the European Parliament 6 Group of the European Democratic Alliance, 6 Group of the European Democratic Alliance 6 Group of the European Democratic Alliance 6 Group of the European Democratic Alliance
Group Group for the Technical Coordination and Defense of	Independent Groups and Members • Group of European Progressive Democratis • Non-attached
Others	

Comment: The classification scheme of Hix et al. (2009) has been used to classify the EP Party groups. Source: The official EP website

Appendix 4

Codebook of the datasets

VARIABLES	CODING
Dependent variables:	
Membership in an EP committee in the Social welfare group	1 = yes, 0 = no
Membership in an EP committee in the Culture/Law group	1 = yes, 0 = no
Membership in an EP committee in the Basic functions group	1 = yes, 0 = no
Membership in an EP committee in the Economic/Technic group	1 = yes, 0 = no
Independent variable:	• •
Sex	1 = woman, 0 = man
Control variable Nationality:	
Belgium	1 = yes, 0 = no
Bulgaria	1 = yes, 0 = no
Cyprus	1 = yes, 0 = no
Czech Republic	1 = yes, 0 = no
Denmark	1 = yes, 0 = no
Estonia	1 = yes, 0 = no
Finland	1 = yes, 0 = no
France	1 = yes, 0 = no
Germany	1 = yes, 0 = no
Greece	1 = yes, 0 = no
Hungary	1 = yes, 0 = no
Ireland	1 = yes, 0 = no
Italy	1 = yes, 0 = no
Latvia	1 = yes, 0 = no
Lithuania	1 = yes, 0 = no
Luxembourg	1 = yes, 0 = no
Malta	1 = yes, 0 = no
Netherland	1 = yes, 0 = no
Poland	1 = yes, 0 = no
Portugal	1 = yes, 0 = no
Romania	1 = yes, 0 = no
Slovakia	1 = yes, 0 = no
Slovenia	1 = yes, 0 = no
Spain	1 = yes, 0 = no
Sweden	1 = yes, 0 = no
The United Kingdom	1 = yes, 0 = no
Control variable EP Party group:	-
Radical left	1 = yes, 0 = no
Socialists	1 = yes, 0 = no
Liberals	1 = yes, 0 = no
Conservatives	1 = yes, 0 = no
Others	1 = yes, 0 = no

Appendix 5

Control of the number of seats in the different groups

Table 1 displays the difference between the observed and the expected number of seats occupied by women based on the average percentage of seats occupied by women in all the EP committees.

Table 1 Difference between the observed and the expected number of EP committee seats per woman based on the average percentage of women in all the EP committees (rounded to whole numbers)

	Social welfare	Culture /Law	Basic functions	Economic/ Technic
EP	Women	Women	Women	Women
1 st (1979-1984)	+11	-7	-5	-7
2 nd (1984-1989)	+42	0	-12	-10
3 nd (1989-1994)	+43	-7	-16	-7
4 th (1994-1999)	+31	+5	-19	-3
5 th (1999-2004)	+49	0	-21	-7
6 th (2004-2009)	+40	+5	-21	-6
7 th (2009-)	+34	+6	-19	-10

Source: The official EP website and Yordanova (2009).

Förvaltningshögskolans rapporter: (pris inkl porto+moms)

13:127 Maja Rhodin Edlund	
Where did all the women go? Representation of women and men in the Standing Com-	140:
mittees of the European Parliament	
13:126 Erik Bergman	
Interkommunal samverkan – en nödvändig lösning på kommunala utmaningar	140:
13:125 Angelica Börjesson och Marcus Starcke	
Politiska granskare. Den kommunala revisionens roll för kommunalt ansvarsutkrävande	140:
12:124 Mats Bengtsson och David Karlsson	
Demokratins svängrum. Lokalpolitikens roll i den specialreglerade verksamheten	140:
12:123 Osvaldo Salas	
Samhällsekonomiska utvärderingar	90:-
12:122 Marcus Johansson	
De som jagar makt mellan himmel och jord. – Om det civila samhällets roll vid implemen-	140:
teringen av jaktpolitiska EU-direktiv.	
11:121 Oskar Johansson	
Lika men olika? – redovisning av effektivitet inom statliga myndigheter	140:
11:120 Louise Skoog	
Alla följer partilinjen – en studie om hur kommunpolitiker tolkar sitt mandat i praktiken	140:
10:119 Osvaldo Salas, César Villanueva och Rebecka Villanueva Ulfgård	
Välfärdspolitik under utveckling i Mexico	90:-
10:118 Petra Svensson	
"Den nya svenskinspirerade föräldrapenningen har haft avsedd verkan" - En studie av	140:
den tyska föräldraförsäkringens förändring ur ett jämställdhetsperspektiv	
10:117 Andrea Egerlundh och Isabella Enbågen	
När det ideella blir offentligt eller när det offentliga blir ideellt	140:
En jämförande studie om möjligheten till ansvarsutkrävande i governance tidevarv	
10:116 Elin Jakobsson	
Global Policy Making on Climate Refugees – What is the Problem?	90:-
10:115 Sara Bansmann	
Bör staten försvara sig mot sina antagonister? Moderaternas och Socialdemokraternas	90:-
ställningstaganden i FRA-frågan	
10:114 Margareta Lundberg Rodin	
Chefer i korstryck. Att hantera krav i politiskt styrda organisationer	140:
10:113 Moa Aronsson	
Medfinansiering Om relationen mellan stat och kommun i infrastrukturprojekt	90:-
10:112 Richard Vahul	
På väg mot en förbättrad kommunal redovisning. Konsekvenser av ett förändrat balanskrav	140:
09:111 Osvaldo Salas	
Från utvandringsland till invandringsland. En analys av migrationsströmmar till och	90:-
från Chile.	

09:110 David Ljung Does Network Management Matter? The Coordination of Integration Policy Delivery at the Local Level in Sweden 09:109 Johan Strömblad	140:-
Kan nätverksstyrning förenas med folkstyre? Stadsbyggnad, governance och demokrati i planeringen av Norra och Södra Älvstranden i Göteborg	90:-
09:108 Gustaf Rönneklev Att kasta pengar i sjön? En undersökning av nystartsjobbens direkta undan- trängningseffekter	90:-
09:107 Adiam Tedros Lokala krisaktörer – Katastrofvolontärer eller profitörer? Den lokala krishanteringen i två kommuner under stormarna Gudrun och Per.	140:-
08:106 Annika Berggren Jämn könsfördelning på höga chefsnivåer. En studie om framgångsfaktorer 08:105 Christina Alvelins och Gabriella Sjöman	140:-
Vem tar ansvar för de nollplacerade? Om rehabilitering och försörjning för sjuka utan inkomst	140:-
08:104 Nathalie Munteanu Det bästa av två världar En studie om kommunala självstyrande skolor som hybrider i det svenska utbildningssystemet.	90:-
08:103 Helena Öhrvall De nya moderaterna? Om moderaternas socialpolitik i retorik och praktik under perioden 1999-2007	90:-
08:102 Lotta Valinder	
Pengar är inte allt. En studie av fyra högstadieskolor i Mellansverige.	140:-
08:101 Niklas Andersson De som fiskar efter makt. Om svensk fiskepolitik och intresseorganisationernas inflytande. 08:99 Andreas Ivarsson	140:-
Från Gudrun till Per – om kommunal krishantering, erfarenheter och förändring	140:-
08:98 Lars Johansson Tjänsteförseelse - Disciplinansvar och påföljder i rättspraxis 08:97 Mathias Henriksson	140:-
Arenapolitik på 2000-talet – om kommuner som bestämmer sig för att satsa på en ny idrotts- och evenemangsarena	140:-
08:96 Staffan Kling Organisationskulturens betydelse för hantering av tomrum	140:-
07:95 Andreas Gustavsson och Stefan Laang	
Prat och handling – en studie om kommunernas pensionsredovisning. 07:94 Osvaldo Salas	140:-
Miljöhänsyn lönar sig. Samhällsekonomiska följder av luftföroreningsminskningen i två peruanska städer: En cost-benefit-analys.	90:-
07:93 Marie Persson Lojalitet & Konflikt En studie av förstalinjenchefens delade lojalitet inom hemtjänsten.	90:-
, , , , , ,	

07:92 Emil Gustafsson, Michael Nilsson	
Varför bäst i klassen?	90:-
– En jämförandestudie av högstadieskolor i Göteborg	
07:91 Adrian Nählinder	
"Nej, gudskelov". Om (förekomsten av) styrning och påverkan av hur professionella	140:-
organisationer arbetar med högskolans tredje uppgift.	
07:90 Osvaldo Salas	
Rörligheten på arbetsmarknaden bland invandrare. En litteraturöversikt.	90:-
07:89 Daniel Bernmar	
Aktörer, nätverk och spårvagnar: EN studie i organiserandet av ett trafikpolitiskt projekt	90:-
07:88 Viveka Nilsson	
Genusperspektivet vid Sahlgrenska akademin	90:-
06:87 Lena Lindgren	
Arbetsmarknadspolitik "på det nedersta trappsteget". En utvärdering av projekt ENTER.	90:-
06:86 Sara Brorström	
Något utöver det vanliga - en studie av sex kommunala projekt.	140:-
06:85 Jane Backström	
Inget är för evigt - en studie av sextimmarsdagen i Kiruna.	140:-
06:84 Pierre Donatella	
Bra och dåliga årsredovisningar - En studie om kvalitetsskillnader.	140:-
06:83 Vicki Johansson red.	
Tillsynens mångfasetterade praktik inom det sociala och hälso- och sjukvårdsområdet.	140:-
06:82 Anders Björnsson	
Max Weber - inblickar i en tid och ett tänkande.	90:-
06:81 Alexander Baena	
Varför slösas det samtidigt som det sparas? - en studie om budgetproblematik i kom-	90:-
munal verksamhet.	
06:80 David Karlsson	
Den svenska borgmästaren. Kommunstyrelsens ordförande och den lokala demokratin.	140:-
05:79 Kerstin Bartholdsson	
Tre nyanser av grönt: Om betydelsen av kommunala miljöchefers personliga enga-	140:-
gemang för miljön.	
05:78 Björn Brorström, Stellan Malmer, Viveka Nilsson	
Varför tillväxt i kommuner? En studie av nyckelaktörers uppfattningar	90:-
05:77 Thomas Vilhelmsson	
Kommunala pensionsavsättningsbeslut.	90:-
05:76 Henry Bäck, Folke Johansson & Adiam Tedros	
Ledarskap och lokalsamhälle i lokal politik – Fyra politiska initiativ i Göteborg och	140:-
Stockholm i komparativ belysning.	
05:75 Östen Ohlsson & Björn Rombach	
Den friska organisationen.	90:-
05:74 Henry Bäck, Nina Granqvist, Siv Sandberg, Sundback	
Svenskt och finskt i kommunerna.	140:-

5:73 Charlotta Ekman	
Varför görs det ris i Åhus? Om mötet mellan näringslivspolitik och etableringsstrategi.	140:-
05:72 Sven Siverbo (red.)	
Evolutionsteori för offentliga organisationer.	140:-
05:71 Nazem Tahvilzadeh	
Minoritetsmedier i Göteborgs Stad. En studie om integration, makt och icke-beslut i	140:-
stadspolitiken.	
05:70 Sven Siverbo	
Inkomstutjämning och kommunalekonomiska incitament	90:-
05:69 Andreas Ivarsson	
På väg mot paradoxala resultat? En studie av möjligheter till ökad handlingskraft genom	140:-
resultatstyrning av sektorsövergripande frågor inom statsförvaltningen med jämställd-	
hetspolitiken som exempel.	
05:68 Sofie Cedstrand	
Idealism till salu? Om ideella organisationers strategival och dess demokratiska betydelse.	140:-
04:67 David Karlsson & Carina Andersson	
84% män. Kvinnor och män i kurslitteraturen.	60:-
04:66 Björn Brorström & Sven Siverbo	
Skattehöjning enda lösningen? Om ekonomiska problem och behov av avceremoniali-	60:-
sering och självständighet.	
04:65 Anders Falk	
Varför lyckades Geriatriken? En fallstudie av två verksamhetsområdens implementering	60:-
av balanserad styrkort inom hälso- och sjukvården.	
04:64 Daniel Lindin & Josip Mrnjavac	
Varför blir det detta pris? En studie i hur kommuner sätter sina tomtpriser.	60:-
04:63 Elisabeth Ravenshorst	
Den sensuella organisationen . Ett perspektiv på kommuner och dess chefskap.	60:-
04:62 Katrin Söderlind	
Målstyrning av grundskolan. En fallstudie i Partille kommun.	60:-
04:61 Henry Bäck och Maritta Soininen	
Politisk annonsering eller nätverkande? Uppföljning och utvärdering av partiernas	60:
särskilda informationsinsatser till invandrarväljare vid 2002 års val.	
04:60 Anette Gustafsson	
Vem är feminist? Om politiska könsideologier i svensk kommunpolitik.	60:-:-
04:59 Henry Bäck	
Av de många ett. Västra Götlandsregionens politiker. Partipolitiska och territoriella	60:
skiljeliner Göteborg: Förvaltningshögskolan.	
04:58 Tobias Johansson	
Kollision eller konfirmation? - Ett möte mellan transaktionskostnadsteorin och kom-	60:
munal äldreomsorg.	
04:57 Anna Berg och Charlotta Fagring	<i>(</i> 0
Internationella reglers påverkan på kommunal redovisning -Ett resultat av anpass-	60:
ning eller anpassning som ett resultat	

04:56 Aida Alic och Pernilla Wallén	
Centralisera mera? Hur organiseras inköpsfunktionen i en kommun för en bättre	60:-
efterlevnad av LOU?	
03:55 Mats Lindblad	
Perspektiv på europeisk integration i svensk riksdag. Jämförande analyser av riks	60:-
dagsdebatterna om grundlagsändringarna 1994 och 2003 angående överlåtelse a	
beslutsrätt till EG/EU.	
03:54 Mia Davidsson	
Kommunala upphandlare - En studie om hur de fattar beslut.	60:-
03:53 Mats Bengtsson	
Kvinnor och Män i lokalpolitiken.	60:-
03:52 Peter Arkevåg, Björn Brorström, Carina Andersson och Tobias Johans	
För bra för får - Årsredovisningar inom staten.	60:-
03:51 Johan Berlin och Eric Carlström	00.
Balans eller nonchalans? - En studie av kommuner som beviljats extra finansiell	t 60:-
stöd av staten.	. 00.
03:50 Roger Andersson	
Praktisk kommunal upphandling.	60:-
03:49 Carina Andersson med flera	00.
Interviuer.	60:-
03:48 Kajsa Värna och Birgitta Örnfelt	00.
Långlivade förvaltningschefer - strateger som verkar utan att synas.	60:-
02:47 Paula Rodrigo Blomqvist	00.
Från assimilation till separation. Den finska invandrargruppens krav på finsksp	råkio 60:-
undervisning.	unig oo.
02:46 Henry Bäck, Gunnar Gjelstrup, Folke Johansson, Jan Erling Klausen (red)
Lokal politik i storstad - stadsdelar i skandinaviska storstäder.	60:-
02:45 Lena Andersson-Felé	00.
När gamla vårdar ännu äldre	60:-
02:44 Björn Brorström och Sven Siverbo	00
Framgångsrik vändning.	60:-
02:43 Ann-Charlotte Bengtsson och Eva-Britt Pettersson	00
Modell för kvalitetsmätning inom äldreomsorgen – Finns det något samband m	ellan 60:
kvalitet och kostnad?	CHIH 00
02:42 Joacim Rydmark	
Beslut under osäkerhet - En experimentell mikrovärldsstudie av metoder för att	60:-
hantera osäkerhet vid ledning och beslutsfattande i komplexa och dynamiska milj	
02:41 Anna Holmqvist	ocr.
Beslutsprocesser och investeringskalkyler i fastighetsbranschen. En jämförelse m	ellan 60:-
allmännyttiga och börsnoterade fastighetsbolag.	OO
02:40 Carina Andersson	
Tidens ekonomi.	60:-
02:39 Patrik Johansson	00.
Vem tar notan? Skandaler i svensk offentlig sektor.	60:-

02:38 Conny Pettersson	
Från Global idé till lokal praktik - Om näringspolitik för hållbar utveckling.	60:-
02:37 Gustaf Kastberg	00.
Omsorg om Marknaden - En studie av hur reglerna på en offentlig marknad skapas	60:-
och förändras.	00.
01:36 David Karlsson	
Sveriges kommunala kulturpolitiker.	60:-
01:35 Anders Björnsson	
Systemskiften - En explorativ essä.	60:-
01:34 Henry Bäck, Sven Siverbo och Björn Brorström	
Ny politisk organisation i Härryda och Stenungsund.	60:-
01:33 Maria Palm	00.
Maxtaxa - en studie av nytt avgiftssystem inom den kommunala barnomsorgen.	60:-
01:32 Alexandra Jönsson	00.
Den sociala dialogen i EU och jämställdheten i Europa.	60:-
01:31 Björn Brorström och Pär Falkman	00.
Kommunal redovisning – teoriutveckling.	60:-
01:30 Niklas Theodorsson	00.
Det lokalas uppror - Om aktionsgrupper i den kommunala demokratin.	60:-
00:29 Theresa Larsen	00.
Kommunerna som arbetsgivare.	60:-
00:28 Björn Brorström	00.
Kommunalekonomen - några funderingar om förutsättningar, förhållningssätt och	60:-
professionell utveckling.	
00:27 Östen Ohlsson & Björn Rombach	
Organisationspyramiden och Buridans Åsna - en lagom teori.	60:-
00:26 Jenny Svärd	
Bestående nätverk – en studie av den sociala dimensionens betydelse.	60:-
00:25 Lillemor Bergman och Virginia Leinen	
Ekonomisk information i vården – en studie om styrmodellens påverkan på förhåll	- 60:-
ningssättet till ekonomisk information.	
00:24 Rolf Solli, Peter Demediuk and Rob Sims	
Chief Finance Officer in local government – Sweden vs Australia.	60:-
00:23 J. Henrik Bergström	
Hur ölskatterna sänktes – Om lobbning, pilsner och pluralism.	60:-
99:22 Björn Brorström	
Institutioner och institutionell förändring Perspektiv, teori och tillämpning på kom-	- 60:-
munal utveckling.	
99:21 Ylva Mühlenbock	
När det lokala tar hand om det centrala Hur två kommuner omvandlar den statliga	60:-
styrningen av skolan.	
99:20 Malgorzata Erikson	
Frihet inom rollen - den politiska ledningens betydelse för en kommuns utveckling i	60:-
ett längre perspektiv.	

99:19 Sven Siverbo	
Kommuner och ekonomisk kris - en studie av kommuner som sökt extra finansiellt	60:-
stöd av staten.	
99:18 Pär Falkman	
Statlig redovisning ur två perspektiv.	60:-
98:17 Anette Gustafsson, David Karlsson och Paula Rodrigo Blomqvist	
Forskning att räkna med - tre kvantitativa studier om den lokala demokratins förut-	60:-
sättningar.	
98:16 Katarina Orrbeck	
Finansiella rapporter och ekonomiska krav - politikernas perspektiv.	60:-
98:15 Björn Brorström och Rolf Solli	
Ekonomistyrning har betydelse.	60:-
98:14 Björn Rombach	
Nöjdhetsmätningar - en kritisk granskning av attitydundersökningar i sjukvården.	60:-
98:13 Björn Brorström, Henry Bäck, Sven Siverbo och Annika Svensson	
Ingen nämnd - Stenungsunds modell för vitalisering av kommunalpolitiken.	60:-
98:12 Henry Bäck och Folke Johansson	
Politisk decentralisering i skandinaviska storstäder.	60:-
98:11 Sven Siverbo	
Kapacitet att handla? Om politisk styrning och omprövning av verksamhet på lokal	60:-
nivå.	
97:10 David Karlsson	
Kommunerna och rättvisan.	60:-
97:9 Patrik Johansson och Jonas Persson (red)	
KommunAktuellt nummer 5 1997 – sju betraktelser.	60:-
97:8 Björn Brorström och Bo Hallin	
Varför är kommuner framgångsrika? En studie av framgångens kännetecken och	60:-
orsaker.	
97:7 Östen Ohlsson och Björn Rombach	
Res pyramiderna.	60:-
97:6 Hasse Ekstedt och Stellan Malmer	
Ränta är priset för att vänta - En analys av den kommunala kalkylräntan.	60:-
97:5 Björn Brorström, Rolf Solli och Östen Ohlsson	
Minihandbok i utvärdering.	60:-
96:4 Anna Cregård och Patrik Johansson	
89 % män – Vem skriver kurslitteraturen?	60:-
96:3 Rolf Solli	
Kommunalekonomen i imperfektum, presens, futurum eller i cyberspace.	60:-
96:2 Henry Bäck och Maritta Soininen	
Invandrarna, demokratin och samhället.	60:-
96:1 Björn Brorström och Björn Rombach	
Kommunal förändringsobenägenhet.	60:-